
 For questions or information, please contact info@cumberlandcounty.virginia.gov or call 804/492-3800. 

Page 1 of 2 
 

CUMBERLAND	COUNTY	
BOARD	OF	SUPERVISORS	

	
Regular	Monthly	Meeting	

Administration	Conference	Room	
1	Courthouse	Circle,	Cumberland,	VA	

	
	 													 	

September	8,	2020	
6:00	p.m.	
	

6:00 p.m. –  
 
1. Call to order 

 
2. Roll Call of Members 

 
3. Adjourn into Closed Meeting –        Motion 

 
Pursuant to VA. Code § 2.2-3711.A.8: Consultation with legal counsel employed or retained by a public 
body regarding specific legal matters requiring the provision of legal advice by such counsel. 
Subject: Contract negotiations 
 

4. Reconvene in Open Meeting  (pg. 1-2)        Motion 
 

Roll call vote pursuant to Virginia Code § 2.2-3712 certifying “that to the best of  
each member’s knowledge (i) only public business matters lawfully exempted  
from open meeting requirements under this chapter, (ii) only such public  
business matters as were identified in the motion by which the closed meeting  
was convened were heard, discussed or considered in the meeting by the public body,  
and (iii) no action was taken in closed meeting.” 

 
Recess until 7:00 p.m. -   

 
5. Welcome and Pledge of Allegiance 

 
6. Approval of Agenda         Motion 

 
7. Resolution in honor of the life and service of Nathan Stuart Harris (pg. 3)  Motion 
 
8. State and Local Departments/Agencies/Community Service Providers  

a. Cumberland County Public Schools      Information 
b. VDOT          Information 
c. Mrs. Lisa Davis, Director, Cumberland County Public Library     Information 
d. CARES funding request from Holiday Lake 4-H Education Center in the  

amount of $10,000 (pg. 4-13)       Motion 
 e. Mrs. Doris Seal, Delma’s Pantry, and Ms. Paula Totten, Cumberland Path Information 



 For questions or information, please contact info@cumberlandcounty.virginia.gov or call 804/492-3800. 

Page 2 of 2 
 

f. Commonwealth Regional Council, Ms. Melody Foster – Comprehensive Economic  
Development Strategy (CEDS) update; seeking public input (pg. 14-67)   Information  

 
9. Public Hearing Notices/Set Public Hearings 

N/A 
 
10. Public Hearings 

a. CA 20-01 – Abatement of real property tax levies (pg. 68-72)   Motion 
b. CA 20-03 – Courthouse Security Fee (pg. 73-76)     Motion 
c. CA 20-04 – Watershed Protection Ordinance revisions (pg. 77-83)  Motion 

 d. CA 20-05 – Solar Facilities (pg. 84-91)      Motion 
 

11. County Administrator’s Report 
a. Consent agenda         Motion 

i. Approval of bills        
ii. Approval of Minutes (September 8, 2020) (pg. 92-100) 

b. Appointments needed 
i. Central Virginia Workforce Investment Board (WIB) – 1 appointment  

needed (pg. 101)       Motion 
ii. EDA appointment (pg. 102)      Motion  

iii. Planning Commission (PC) – 1 appointment (pg. 103)   Motion 
 

12. Finance Director’s Report 
a. Monthly Budget Report (pg. 104-111)      Information 
b. Proposed Personnel Policy (pg. Addendum)     Motion 
c. CARES Act Funds – approval and appropriation (pg. 112)   Motion 

 d. Abatement of Real Estate Tax request - $7,016.26 (pg. 113-114)   Motion 
 

13. Planning Director’s Report  
a. Planning Project Updates (pg. 115)      Information 

 
14. County Attorney’s Report 

         
15. Old Business 

 
16. New Business 
 
17. Public Comments 

 
18. Board Members Comments 
 
19. Additional Information – (pg. 116-130)  

a. Treasurer’s Report 
b. DMV Report –  
c. Monthly Building Inspections Report 
d. Approved Planning Commission meeting minutes – August 24, 2020 
e. Approved EDA minutes – N/A 
f. Cumberland 4-H monthly update 

 
20.  Adjourn –  Regular meeting – November 10, 2020. 



Mr./Mrs. Chairman, I move that the Cumberland County Board of Supervisors 
adopt the resolution provided and that each member certify that, to the best 
of each member’s knowledge, (i) only public business matters lawfully 
exempted from open meeting requirements of Virginia law were discussed in 
closed session to which this certification resolution applies, (ii) only such 
public business matters as were identified in the motion by which the closed 
session was convened were heard, discussed or considered, and (iii) no action 
was taken in closed session. 

1



The Board returned to regular session on a motion by the Chairman.  
 
A motion was made by Supervisor ____________________________ and adopted by 
the following vote: 
  
   Mr. Stanley –  
   Mr. Tavernier – 
   Mrs. Tyree –  
   Mr. Brooks –  
   Mr. Saunders -  
 
 
that the following Certification of a Closed Meeting be adopted in accordance 
with The Virginia Freedom of Information Act: 
  

    WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of Cumberland County has 
convened a closed session on this date pursuant to an affirmation recorded 
vote and in accordance with the provisions of The Virginia Freedom of 
Information Act; and  

  
 WHEREAS, Section 2.2-3712 of the Code of Virginia requires a 
certification by this Board that such closed meeting was conducted in 
conformity with Virginia law; 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors of 
Cumberland County hereby certifies that, to the best of each member’s 
knowledge, (i) only public business matters lawfully exempted from open 
meeting requirements by Virginia law were discussed in the closed session to 
which this certification resolution applies, and (ii) only such public business 
matters as were identified in the motion by which the closed session was 
convened were heard, discussed or considered by the Board of Supervisors of 
Cumberland County; and (iii) no action was taken in closed session. 
 
 The Clerk will poll the members. 
 

2



 
  Ron Tavernier 

District 2 
 

District 3 
 

 

 
District 5 

 

 
 

 

 
 
 

Resolution	in	Remembrance	of	the	life		
and	service	of	Nathan	Stuart	Harris	

	
October	13,	2020	

 
WHEREAS, Nathan Stuart Harris, was born on the 27th day of September 1966 to the late 

David Jennings Harris and Laura Harris in Amelia, and left this earth on the 18th day of August 2020 
after a hard-fought battle with Cancer; and 
 

WHEREAS, Stuart, a lifelong resident of Amelia, had dedicated himself to service to the 
residents of Amelia during his time volunteering with the Amelia County Volunteer Fire 
Department over 10 years; and 
 

WHEREAS, he enjoyed working with his hands, and was a Class B General Contractor for 17 
years prior to beginning his employment with Cumberland County, and maintained his license 
through his tenure; and 
 

WHEREAS, during his fourteen years of employment with Cumberland County as the 
Director of Maintenance, Stuart was committed to finding cost-savings wherever possible, and 
ensured his staff were productive and efficient county employees; and 

 
WHEREAS, Stuart was instrumental in many construction and remodeling projects 

including the Renovation of the Luther P. Jackson School, the Cumberland Community Center 
Renovations, the construction of the Randolph Community Center that now houses the Randolph 
Volunteer Fire Department, the relocation of the Voter Registrar’s Office, and the Renovation of the 
Old Flippen store building into the Public Safety Center; and 
	

WHEREAS, Stuart has earned the deep respect of all those with whom he has worked and 
volunteered with over the years; and  
 

NOW,	THEREFORE,	BE	IT	RESOLVED that the Cumberland County Board of Supervisors, 
through this resolution, honors the life, and records the death of Nathan Stuart Harris, and extends 
to the family its deepest sympathy; and 
 

BE	IT	FURTHER	RESOLVED, that the Cumberland County Board of Supervisors directs that 
a copy of this resolution be made a part of the permanent records of the official minutes if the 
Cumberland County Board of Supervisors, and that a copy be given to the family. 
 
Adopted	the	13th	day	of	October	2020. 
 

_____________________________________________ 
Brian Stanley, Chairman 
Cumberland County Board of Supervisors 

______________________________________________ 
Don Unmussig 
County Administrator  

3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



1

Stephany Johnson

From: mfoster@virginiasheartland.org
Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 3:50 PM
To: Don Unmussig
Cc: Stephany Johnson
Subject: CEDS Update 2020
Attachments: CEDS Update 2020.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Don, 
 
Attached is the CEDS Update 2020.  Please place a copy of the document on your website to seek public input.  Also, 
please print out a copy and if possible place in a location in your office where the public can view it if they so desire. 
 
Also, most importantly, review the document yourself and provide your Board members a copy as well so they may also 
review the document and provide input.  I will attend your BOS meeting next week to provide an overview of the 
Updated document. 
 
Thanks! 
 
Melody Foster 
Executive Director 
Commonwealth Regional Council 
P.O. Box P 
Farmville, Virginia 23901 
434‐392‐6104 
 

14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



CUMBERLAND	COUNTY	BOARD	OF	SUPERVISORS	
PUBLIC	HEARING	

 

The Cumberland County Board of Supervisors will meet on Tuesday, October 13, 2020,	at 6:00 p.m., 
or as soon thereafter as may be heard, in the Circuit Courtroom of Cumberland County in 
Cumberland, Virginia, to conduct public hearings pursuant to Virginia Code Section 15.2-1427, 
which such hearings may be continued or adjourned, as required under applicable law, and to 
consider the following items and taking actions in furtherance thereof: 

Code	Amendment	 20‐01:	 	Abatement	 of	 Levies	 ‐	 The	Board	 of	 Supervisors	will	 consider	
adoption	of	an	ordinance	to	amend	Division	of	Article	VII	Chapter	58	of	the	Code	of	the	County	
of	Cumberland	Virginia	governing	abatement	of	real	property	taxes	levied	on	buildings	razed,	
destroyed	or	damaged	by	fortuitous	happenings. 

Copies of the complete text of the above code amendments are available for public review at the office 
of the Cumberland County Administrator’s Office, County Administration Building, 1 Courthouse 
Circle, Cumberland, Virginia between 8:30 am and 4:30 pm of each business day.  The public is invited 
to attend these hearings at which persons affected may appear and present their views orally or in 
writing. Questions or comments may be directed to Mr. Don Unmussig, County Administrator, at 
(804) 492-3625.  Persons with disabilities are urged to contact the County Administrator’s Office at 
(804) 492-3625 at least five (5) days prior to the meeting to arrange for any necessary 
accommodations. 

         

 
TO: Farmville Herald 
 

Advertise on the following dates: Friday, September 25, 2020 and Friday, October 2, 2020 
Authorized by:     Cumberland County Board of Supervisors 
Bill to:     Cumberland County Board of Supervisors 
     PO Box 110, Cumberland, VA, 23040 
 
Stephany S. Johnson, Deputy Clerk 
County Administrator’s Office 
Cumberland County, Virginia 23040 
Email: sjohnson@cumberlandcounty.virginia.gov 
Phone: (804) 492-3625 Fax: (804)492-9224 
 

68



 
 

 
 
 
Information 
Staff received a request from Commissioner of the Revenue, Mrs. Julie Phillips, for 
consideration of this code amendment.  According to Mrs. Phillips, Virginia Code § 58.1-3222 
states that if the governing body allows for the supplement of taxes for new construction, they 
shall also allow for the abatement of any buildings razed, destroyed or damaged by fortuitous 
happenings.   
 
§ 58.1-3222. Abatement of levies on buildings razed, destroyed or damaged by fortuitous 
happenings. 
The governing body of any county or city may provide for the abatement of levies on buildings 
which are (i) razed, or (ii) destroyed or damaged by a fortuitous happening beyond the control of 
the owner. In any county or city wherein assessments are made as provided in § 58.1-3292 or § 
58.1-3292.1, the governing body shall so provide. No such abatement, however, shall be allowed 
if the destruction or damage to such building shall decrease the value thereof by less than $500. 
Also, no such abatement shall be allowed unless the destruction or damage renders the building 
unfit for use and occupancy for thirty days or more during the calendar year. The tax on such 
razed, destroyed or damaged building is computed according to the ratio which the portion of the 
year the building was fit for use, occupancy and enjoyment bears to the entire year. Application 
for such abatement shall be made by or on behalf of the owner of the building within six months 
of the date on which the building was razed, destroyed or damaged. 

§ 58.1-3292. Assessment of new buildings substantially completed, etc.; extension of time 
for paying assessment. 
In any county, city or town that has not adopted an ordinance pursuant to § 58.1-3292.1, upon 
the adoption of an ordinance so providing, all new buildings substantially completed or fit for 
use and occupancy prior to November 1 of the year of completion shall be assessed when so 
completed or fit for use and occupancy, and the commissioner of the revenue of such county, city 
or town shall enter in the books the fair market value of such building. No partial assessment as 
provided herein shall become effective until information as to the date and amount of such 
assessment is recorded in the office of the official authorized to collect taxes on real property and 

DATE: October 6, 2020 

TO:  Cumberland County Board of Supervisors 
Mr. Don Unmussig, County Administrator 
 

FROM: Stephany S. Johnson, Deputy Clerk 

RE: CA 20-01 Abatement of real property tax levies 

69



 
 

made available for public inspection. The total tax on any such new building for that year shall 
be the sum of (i) the tax upon the assessment of the completed building, computed according to 
the ratio which the portion of the year such building is substantially completed or fit for use and 
occupancy bears to the entire year, and (ii) the tax upon the assessment of such new building as it 
existed on January 1 of that assessment year, computed according to the ratio which the portion 
of the year such building was not substantially complete or fit for use and occupancy bears to the 
entire year. With respect to any assessment made under this section after September 1 of any 
year, the penalty for nonpayment by December 5 shall be extended to February 5 of the 
succeeding year. 
 
§ 58.1-3292.1. Assessment of new buildings substantially completed in a county operating 
under the urban county executive form of government, and in certain other cities and 
counties; extension of time for paying assessment. 
A. In the Counties of Arlington, Fairfax, Loudoun, and Prince William, and the Cities of 
Alexandria, Fairfax, Falls Church, Manassas, and Manassas Park, upon the adoption of an 
ordinance so providing, all new buildings shall be assessed when substantially completed or fit 
for use and occupancy, regardless of the date of completion or fitness, and the commissioner of 
the revenue of such county, city or town shall enter in the books the fair market value of such 
building. 

B. No partial assessment as provided herein shall become effective until information as to the 
date and amount of such assessment is recorded in the office of the official authorized to collect 
taxes on real property and made available for public inspection. The total tax on any such new 
building for that year shall be the sum of (i) the tax upon the assessment of the completed 
building, computed according to the ratio which the portion of the year such building is 
substantially completed or fit for use and occupancy bears to the entire year and (ii) the tax upon 
the assessment of such new building as it existed on January 1 of that assessment year, computed 
according to the ratio which the portion of the year such building was not substantially complete 
or fit for use and occupancy bears to the entire year. 

C. With respect to any assessment made under this section after November 1 of any year, no 
penalty for nonpayment shall be imposed until the last to occur of (i) December 5 of such year or 
(ii) 30 days following the date of the official billing. 

 

70



CA 20‐01 Abatement of Levies 
 

ARTICLE VII. ‐ REAL PROPERTY TAX 

DIVISION 1. ‐ GENERALLY  

Sec. 58‐191. ‐ Authority.  

This article is adopted pursuant to authority of Code of Virginia, § 58.1-3200 et seq.  

(Code 1990, § 8-30) 

Sec. 58‐192. ‐ Imposed.  

The board of supervisors shall annually establish a rate of taxation for all real estate within the 
county. Taxpayers shall make payments to the county pursuant to rates established in accord with this 
section.  

(Code 1990, § 8-31) 

Sec. 58‐193. ‐ Collection of tax.  

The method by which real property is reported for taxation and taxes paid is established in article X 
of this chapter.  

(Code 1990, § 8-32) 

Sec. 58‐194. ‐ New construction assessments.  

(a)  Pursuant to Code of Virginia, § 58.1-3292, all new buildings substantially completed or fit for use 
and occupancy prior to November 1 of the year of completion shall be assessed when so completed 
or fit for use and occupancy; and the commissioner of the revenue shall enter in the books the fair 
market value of such buildings.  

(b)  No partial assessment as provided in this section shall become effective until information as to the 
date and amount of such assessment is recorded in the office of the treasurer of the county and 
made available for public inspection.  

(c)  The total tax on any such new building for that year shall be the sum of the tax upon the 
assessment of the completed building, computed according to the ratio which the portion of the year 
such building is substantially completed or fit for use and occupancy bears to the entire year, and the 
tax upon the assessment of such new building as it existed on January 1 of that assessment year, 
computed according to the ratio which the portion of the year such building was not substantially 
complete or fit for use and occupancy bears to the entire year. With respect to any assessment 
made under this section after September 1 of any year, the penalty for nonpayment by December 5 
shall be extended to February 5 of the succeeding year.  

(Code 1990, § 8-32A; Ord. of 11-13-1996) 

Sec. 58‐195 ‐ Abatement of real property taxes levied on buildings razed, or destroyed or damaged by 

fortuitous happenings.  

Real property taxes levied on buildings either razed, or destroyed or damaged by fortuitous happenings 
may be abated, subject to the following:  

71



CA 20‐01 Abatement of Levies 
 

A.  When abatement is allowed. Real property taxes levied shall be abated on buildings which are: (i) 
razed; or (ii) destroyed or damaged by a fortuitous happening beyond the control of the owner.  

B.  When abatement is not allowed. Abatement is not allowed in the following circumstances:  

1.  Decrease in value is less than $500.00. Abatement is not allowed if the destruction or damage 
to the building shall decrease the value thereof by less than $500.00.  

2.  Building not unfit for use and occupancy for 30 or more days. Abatement is not allowed unless 
the destruction or damage renders the building unfit for use and occupancy for 30 days or more 
during the calendar year.  

C.  Computing the real property tax. The real property tax on the razed, destroyed, or damaged building 
is computed according to the ratio which the portion of the year the building was fit for use, 
occupancy and enjoyment bears to the entire year.  

D.  Applying for abatement. The owner of the building or a person acting on the owner's behalf shall 
apply for abatement within six months after the date on which the building was razed, destroyed, or 
damaged.  

State Law reference— Va. Code § 58.1-3222 .  

Secs. 58‐196—58‐210. ‐ Reserved. 

  

72



CUMBERLAND	COUNTY	BOARD	OF	SUPERVISORS	
PUBLIC	HEARING	

 

The Cumberland County Board of Supervisors will meet on Tuesday, October 13, 2020,	at 6:00 p.m., 
or as soon thereafter as may be heard, in the Circuit Courtroom of Cumberland County in 
Cumberland, Virginia, to conduct public hearings pursuant to Virginia Code Section 15.2-2204, 
which such hearings may be continued or adjourned, as required under applicable law, and to 
consider the following items and taking actions in furtherance thereof: 

Code	Amendment	20‐03:		Courthouse	Security	Fee	‐	The	Board	of	Supervisors	will	consider	
adoption	 of	 an	 ordinance	 to	 amend	 Article	 V,	 Chapter	 26	 of	 the	 Code	 of	 the	 County	 of	
Cumberland	Virginia	governing	assessment	of	processing	fee	for	courthouse	security. 

Copies of the complete text of the above code amendments are available for public review at the office 
of the Cumberland County Administrator’s Office, County Administration Building, 1 Courthouse 
Circle, Cumberland, Virginia between 8:30 am and 4:30 pm of each business day.  The public is invited 
to attend these hearings at which persons affected may appear and present their views orally or in 
writing. Questions or comments may be directed to Mr. Don Unmussig, County Administrator, at 
(804) 492-3625.  Persons with disabilities are urged to contact the County Administrator’s Office at 
(804) 492-3625 at least five (5) days prior to the meeting to arrange for any necessary 
accommodations. 

         

 
TO: Farmville Herald 
 

Advertise on the following dates: Friday, September 25, 2020 and Friday, October 2, 2020 
Authorized by:     Cumberland County Board of Supervisors 
Bill to:     Cumberland County Board of Supervisors 
     PO Box 110, Cumberland, VA, 23040 
 
Stephany S. Johnson, Deputy Clerk 
County Administrator’s Office 
Cumberland County, Virginia 23040 
Email: sjohnson@cumberlandcounty.virginia.gov 
Phone: (804) 492-3625 Fax: (804)492-9224 
 

73



 
 

 
 
 
Information 
Staff received a request from Circuit Court Clerk, Mrs. Deidre Martin and General District Court 
Clerk, Ms. Jennifer Clayton, for consideration of this code amendment.  According to Virginia 
Code § 53.1-120, a county may assess a sum not to exceed $20 as part of court costs in each 
criminal or traffic case in both district and circuit courts.  This amount was increased from $10 to 
$20 in April 2020.  The proposed code amendment will update our local code to bring it in line 
with the recently amended state code.  
 
§ 53.1-120. Sheriff to provide for courthouse and courtroom security; designation of 
deputies for such purpose; assessment. 
A. Each sheriff shall ensure that the courthouses and courtrooms within his jurisdiction are 
secure from violence and disruption and shall designate deputies for this purpose. A list of such 
designations shall be forwarded to the Director of the Department of Criminal Justice Services. 

B. The chief circuit court judge, the chief general district court judge and the chief juvenile and 
domestic relations district court judge shall be responsible by agreement with the sheriff of the 
jurisdiction for the designation of courtroom security deputies for their respective courts. If the 
respective chief judges and sheriff are unable to agree on the number, type and working 
schedules of courtroom security deputies for the court, the matter shall be referred to the 
Compensation Board for resolution in accordance with existing budgeted funds and personnel. 

C. The sheriff shall have the sole responsibility for the identity of the deputies designated for 
courtroom security. 

D. Any county or city, through its governing body, may assess a sum not in excess of $20 as part 
of the costs in each criminal or traffic case in its district or circuit court in which the defendant is 
convicted of a violation of any statute or ordinance. If a town provides court facilities for a 
county, the governing body of the county shall return to the town a portion of the assessments 
collected based on the number of criminal and traffic cases originating and heard in the town. 
The imposition of such assessment shall be by ordinance of the governing body that may provide 
for different sums in the circuit courts and district courts. The assessment shall be collected by 
the clerk of the court in which the case is heard, remitted to the treasurer of the appropriate 

DATE: October 6, 2020 

TO:  Cumberland County Board of Supervisors 
Mr. Don Unmussig, County Administrator 
 

FROM: Stephany S. Johnson, Deputy Clerk 

RE: CA 20-03 Courthouse Security Fee increase 

74



 
 

county or city and held by such treasurer to be appropriated by the governing body to the 
sheriff's office. The assessment shall be used solely for the funding of courthouse security 
personnel, and, if requested by the sheriff, equipment and other personal property used in 
connection with courthouse security. 

 

75



CA 20-03 Courthouse Security Fee 
 

ARTICLE V. ‐ ASSESSMENT OF PROCESSING FEE FOR COURTHOUSE SECURITY[3]  

 

Footnotes:  

‐‐‐ (3) ‐‐‐  

Editor's note— Ord. of 6-12-2002(3) adopted a new Art. V, §§ 26-121 and 26-122. The newly enacted 
Art. V, pertaining to assessment of processing fee for courthouse security, was renumbered as set out 
herein at the discretion of the editor to preserve the style of the Code.  

Sec. 26‐121. ‐ Amount assessed.  

The sum of $10.00 20.00 is hereby assessed against each defendant as part of the costs in each 
criminal or traffic case in the general district and circuit courts of the county, wherein the defendant is 
convicted of a violation of any statute of the Commonwealth of Virginia or ordinance of the county. 
Assessments under this article shall be in addition to all other costs provided by law.  

State Law Reference – Va. Code Ann. § 53.1-120 

(Ord. of 6-12-2002(3); Ord. of 6-14-2005; Ord. of 6-12-2007, § 1) 

Sec. 26‐122. ‐ Collection by clerk of court.  

The fee imposed by section 26-121 shall be ordered as a part of court costs collected by the clerk of 
the court and shall be deposited into the account of the treasurer of the county. The fees shall be held by 
the treasurer subject to appropriation by the board of supervisors of the county to the sheriff's office for 
the funding of courthouse security personnel, and, if requested by the sheriff, equipment and other 
personal property used in connection with courthouse security.  

(Ord. of 6-12-2002(3); Ord. of 6-14-2005)  

76



CUMBERLAND	COUNTY	BOARD	OF	SUPERVISORS	
PUBLIC	HEARING	

 

The Cumberland County Board of Supervisors will meet on Tuesday, October 13, 2020,	at 6:00 p.m., 
or as soon thereafter as may be heard, in the Circuit Courtroom of Cumberland County in 
Cumberland, Virginia, to conduct public hearings pursuant to Virginia Code Section 15.2-2204, 
which such hearings may be continued or adjourned, as required under applicable law, and to 
consider the following items and taking actions in furtherance thereof: 

Code	Amendment	20‐04:	Watershed	Protection	Ordinance	Amendments	‐	This	ordinance	
is	the	Watershed	Protection	Ordinance	for	the	Cobbs	Creek	Reservoir	and	applies	to	all	activities	
in	 the	Cobbs	Creek	Reservoir	Watershed.	The	purpose	of	 this	ordinance	 is	 to	achieve	water	
quality	protection;	to	control	and	abate	the	discharge	of	pollutants;	to	permit	beneficial	use	of	
the	Cobbs	Creek	Reservoir;	and	to	safeguard	potential	 future	use	of	the	reservoir	as	a	direct	
source	of	drinking	water	 for	Cumberland	County.	 	This	ordinance	will	amend	 the	ordinance	
named	 CA	 19‐04	 Watershed	 Protection	 Ordinance	 that	 was	 approved	 by	 the	 Board	 of	
Supervisors	on	December	10,	2019.	

Copies of the complete text of the above code amendments are available for public review at the office 
of the Cumberland County Administrator’s Office, County Administration Building, 1 Courthouse 
Circle, Cumberland, Virginia between 8:30 am and 4:30 pm of each business day.  The public is invited 
to attend these hearings at which persons affected may appear and present their views orally or in 
writing. Questions or comments may be directed to Mr. Don Unmussig, County Administrator, at 
(804) 492-3625.  Persons with disabilities are urged to contact the County Administrator’s Office at 
(804) 492-3625 at least five (5) days prior to the meeting to arrange for any necessary 
accommodations. 

         

 
TO: Farmville Herald 
 

Advertise on the following dates: Friday, September 25, 2020 and Friday, October 2, 2020 
Authorized by:     Cumberland County Board of Supervisors 
Bill to:     Cumberland County Board of Supervisors 
     PO Box 110, Cumberland, VA, 23040 
 
Stephany S. Johnson, Deputy Clerk 
County Administrator’s Office 
Cumberland County, Virginia 23040 
Email: sjohnson@cumberlandcounty.virginia.gov 
Phone: (804) 492-3625 Fax: (804)492-9224 
 

77



 
 

 
 
 
Background Information 
At the September 2019 Board of Supervisors meeting, a Public Hearing was held regarding the 
Cobbs Creek Watershed Protection Ordinance (CCWP).  At the close of the Public Hearing, the 
previous Board directed then Planning and Zoning Administrator JP Duncan to revisit the draft 
Ordinance with Henrico.  The Ordinance was not discussed at the October 2019 Board meeting, 
but at the November 12, 2019 Board meeting the Board directed Mr. Duncan to remove all 
restrictions tied to the Buffer area and provide another draft for their review at the December 
2019 Board meeting.  The new draft was presented to the Board as the last agenda item of that 
meeting and unanimously passed.   
 
The draft CCWPO that was passed at the December 2019 Board meeting, which was the original 
draft version presented at the September 2019 Board meeting, minus any mention of the Buffer 
area in Sections 1-101 or 2-100, that also included the removal of the prohibition of the use of Jet 
Skis in Section 2-300.2, violates the original Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between 
the Counties of Cumberland and Henrico, dated August 4, 2010.  The Buffer area, as a 
requirement from the MOU, must be included to comply with the conditions set forth within the 
Virginia Water Protection Permit Number 05-0852 issued by the Virginia Department of 
Environmental Quality to Henrico County.   
 
At the October 13, 2020 Board of Supervisors meeting, a Public Hearing will be held to amend 
the current approved CCWP Ordinance to reflect the version that was presented back in 
September 2019, with the Buffer language re-inserted, and jet Skis prohibited.  This version, as 
presented in September 2019, was approved by Henrico, and recommended for approval by our 
Planning Commission. 
 
Recommendation 
Consider adoption of CA 20-04 Watershed Protection Ordinance as presented. 

 

DATE: October 6, 2020 

TO:  Cumberland County Board of Supervisors 
 

FROM: Mr. Don Unmussig, County Administrator 
 
RE: CA 20-04 Watershed Protection Ordinance 

78



 

 

COBB’S CREEK RESERVOIR WATERSHED PROTECTION ORDINANCE 

 

ARTICLE I. – GENERAL PROVISIONS 
 
Sec. 1-100. - Title and Authority 

This ordinance shall be known as the Watershed Protection Ordinance for the Cobbs Creek Reservoir. 
The ordinance has been adopted pursuant to the August 10, 2010 Memorandum of Understanding 
between Cumberland County and Henrico County. 
 
Section 1-101. - Definitions. 
“Cobbs Creek Regional Water Supply Reservoir” (“Cobbs Creek Reservoir”) means the fourteen point 

eight (14.8) billion gallon raw water reservoir constructed by Henrico County in Cumberland County to 
allow for controlled releases from reservoir storage into the James River.   
 
“Cobbs Creek Reservoir Watershed” means the reservoir watershed area identified on the October 2015 

Reservoir Buffer and Watershed Map maintained in the Cumberland County Planning Office. It consists of 
the Reservoir Buffer and Other Reservoir Watershed Area as defined herein. 
 

“Other Reservoir Watershed Area” means the portion of the Cobbs Creek Reservoir Watershed outside 

the Reservoir Buffer. Other Reservoir Watershed Area is shown on the October 2015 Reservoir Buffer 
and Watershed Map maintained in the Cumberland County Planning Office. 
 
“Owner” means Henrico County which will construct, own, and operate the Cobbs Creek Reservoir. 
 

“Pollutant” means dredged spoil, solid waste, incinerator residue, sewage, garbage, sewage sludge, 

munitions, chemical wastes, biological materials, radioactive materials, heat, wrecked or discarded 
equipment, rock, sand, cellar dirt and industrial, municipal, and agricultural waste discharged into water. 
 
“Reservoir Buffer” means the buffer which extends 150 feet landward from the reservoir normal pool 

elevation of 345 feet mean sea level. The Reservoir Buffer is shown on the October 2015 Reservoir 
Buffer and Watershed Map maintained in the Cumberland County Planning Office. 
 
“Reservoir Normal Pool” means the reservoir’s water area surrounded by the Reservoir Buffer as shown 

on the October 2015 Reservoir Buffer and Watershed Map maintained in the Cumberland County 
Planning Office. 
  
“Zoning administrator” means the Director of Planning for Cumberland County. 

 
Section 1-102. - Jurisdiction 

Cumberland County has jurisdiction over the Cobbs Creek Reservoir and is responsible for enforcing the 
provisions of this ordinance.   
 
Section 1-103. - Purpose 

79



 

 

The purpose of this ordinance is to achieve water quality protection; to control and abate the discharge of 
pollutants; to permit beneficial use of the Cobbs Creek Reservoir; and to safeguard potential future use of 
the reservoir as a direct source of drinking water for Cumberland County. 
 
Section 1-104. - Effective Date 

This ordinance shall be effective upon adoption. 
 
Section 1-105. - Applicability  

This ordinance applies to all activities in the Cobbs Creek Reservoir Watershed. 
 
Section 1-106. - Establishment of Reservoir Protection Overlay District 

[Reserved] 
 
Section 1-107. - Interpretation of District Boundaries 

The zoning administrator shall determine the boundaries of the Reservoir Buffer and Other Reservoir 
Watershed Area based on the October 2015 Reservoir Buffer and Watershed Map maintained in the 
Cumberland County Planning Office. 
 

ARTICLE II. – WATERSHED PROTECTION 

 
Section 2-100. - Reservoir Buffer 
 
Section 2-100.1. - Intent 

These provisions codify the requirements established in the Cobbs Creek Reservoir Buffer Management 
Plan approved by the Virginia Department of Environmental Quality (“DEQ”) and the United States Army 
Corps of Engineers as well as restrictions contained in easements signed by persons owning land in the 
Reservoir Buffer. Compliance with the approved Cobbs Creek Reservoir Buffer Management Plan is 
mandatory in the Reservoir Buffer. 

 
Section 2-100.2. - Prohibited Uses 

Except as provided in Section 2-100.3, the following activities are prohibited in the Reservoir Buffer.   
 
1) Construction of new buildings, structures, fences, roads or utilities  
2) Industrial or commercial activities  
3) Storage of compost, manure, fertilizers, chemicals, machinery, or equipment outside of 

existing buildings and structures  
4) Burning or harvesting timber or otherwise removing any vegetation  
5) Tree removal to provide for sight lines and vistas  
6) Mowing, plowing, cultivating, or landscaping  
7) Grading, blasting, mining, or performing other earth-disturbing activities 
8) Damming, impounding, capturing, or diverting flowing water. 
9) Dumping or depositing waste machinery, equipment, other waste materials, household 

refuse, lawn clippings, woody debris, leaves, or fill material. 
10) Erecting or installing any billboards, signs, towers, playground equipment, or recreational 

fields  
11) Operating any motorized vehicles 

80



 

 

12) Pasturing or grazing any livestock or poultry  
 
Section 2-100.3. - Exceptions to Prohibited Uses 

Notwithstanding the prohibitions contained in Section 2-100.2, the following structures and activities are 
allowed within the Reservoir Buffer. 

 
1) Public use areas designated by Henrico County, provided that DEQ approves the locations 

and that any activities conducted in public use areas will not contravene water quality 
protection goals. 

2) Facilities supporting the water supply project. 
3) Expansion, repair, or relocation of septic or drinking water systems when required by the 

Virginia Department of Health law or regulation. 
4) Reconstruction of existing buildings, structures, fences, roads, or utilities damaged by natural 

events if the original dimensions and locations are maintained. 
5) Industrial or commercial activities authorized within existing buildings and structures where 

no material alteration to the external appearance occurs and where no discharge of materials 
occurs. 

6) Storage of compost, manure, fertilizers, chemicals, machinery, or equipment within existing 
buildings and structures where no discharge of materials occurs. 

7) Burning or harvesting timber or otherwise removing vegetation when necessary for safety 
purposes or for fire, pest, or invasive species control.  Prior approval from Henrico County will 
be required before a private landowner undertakes any burning, harvesting, or removal of 
vegetation.   

8) Burning or harvesting timber or otherwise removing vegetation for water supply project-
related activities approved by DEQ and for which a restoration plan is submitted and 
approved by DEQ. 

9) Tree pruning to provide for sight lines and vistas, subject to the following conditions specified 
in the Cobbs Creek Reservoir Buffer Management Plan approved by the Virginia Department 
of Environmental Quality (“DEQ”) and the United States Army Corps of Engineers: (1) 
pruning is conducted by a certified arborist with the intent that pruned trees survive, (2) 
maximum pruning area on a single property is a single pruning corridor up to one hundred 
(100) feet wide through the Reservoir Buffer in a corridor roughly perpendicular to the 
reservoir shoreline, and (3) a pruning plan is prepared by the property owner, approved by 
the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, and provided by the owner to Henrico County and the 
Cumberland County Planning Office before the pruning occurs. 

10) Mowing of existing lawn areas adjacent to existing buildings and cemeteries. 
11) Grading, blasting, mining, or performing other earth-disturbing activities for upland borrow 

activities for construction of the water supply project. 
12) Installation of billboards, signs, or towers necessary for operation of the water supply project. 
13) Operation of motorized vehicles used for traveling on existing roads or for the mowing of 

existing lawn areas adjacent to the existing buildings and cemeteries. 
14) Operation of motorized vehicles necessary for the operation, maintenance, or protection of 

the water supply project. 
15) Pasturing or grazing livestock or poultry within an existing fenced or otherwise enclosed area 

that is already being used for such activity. 
 
Section 2-200. - Other Reservoir Watershed Area 

81



 

 

 
Section 2-200.1. - Statement of Intent. These provisions establish the activities that are prohibited and 

permitted in Other Reservoir Watershed Area of the Cobbs Creek Reservoir Watershed. 
 

Section 2-200.2. - Prohibited Uses 

The following activities are prohibited throughout Other Reservoir Watershed Area of the Cobbs Creek 
Reservoir Watershed. 

1) Activities involving the manufacture, bulk storage, or any type of distribution of petroleum, 
chemical, asphalt products, or any hazardous substances as defined in Section 102 of the 
Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act of 1980 and 
substances designated under section 311(b)(2)(A) of the Clean Water Act (Federal Water 
Pollution Control Act Amendments of 1972, as amended in 1977). 

2) Installation of long distance transmission pipelines for natural gas, liquid petroleum, 
petroleum products, slurry coal, and any other liquids or solids, except water lines, sewer 
lines and storm sewers.  

3) Fuel storage tanks in the absence of secondary containment structures such as earthen 
berms around the tanks. 

4) Gas stations and/or automotive service stations. 
5) Junkyards. 
6) Exploration, development or operation of oil wells, natural gas wells, strip mines or quarries. 
7) Application to land surfaces or landfilling of industrial, commercial or residential waste.  
8) Land application of biosolids.  
9) Dumping or spreading of animal waste in areas not used in such manner prior to 

implementation of this ordinance. 
10) Feed lots for more than fifty (50) animals. 
11) Sewage system discharges to surface waters. 
12) Discharges into the storm drainage system or state waters of any pollutants or waters 

containing any pollutants other than stormwater. 
13) Any use prohibited by state or federal law, regulation, or permit. 
 

Section 2-200.3. - Permitted Uses. 

Any uses allowed in the zoning district and not listed in Section 2-200.2 are permitted. 
 

Section 2-300. - Reservoir Normal Pool 
 
Section 2-300.1. - Statement of Intent. These provisions establish the activities that are prohibited in the 

Reservoir Normal Pool of the Cobbs Creek Reservoir. 
 

Section 2-300.2. - Prohibited Uses 

The following private activities are prohibited in the Reservoir Normal Pool of the Cobbs Creek Reservoir 
to protect water quality, public facilities, and safe recreational use. 

1) All activities prohibited in the Reservoir Buffer and Other Reservoir Watershed Area. 
2) Use of boats, sailboats, kayaks, canoes, and paddleboards within restricted areas. 
3) Use of jet skis. 
4) Use of a boat with any type of engine that exceeds ten (10) horsepower. 

82



 

 

5) Swimming within restricted areas. 
6) Littering or polluting the reservoir. 
7) Use of firearms or explosives. 
8) Accessing or mooring at dam facilities.    

 

83



CUMBERLAND	COUNTY	BOARD	OF	SUPERVISORS	
PUBLIC	HEARING	

 

The Cumberland County Board of Supervisors will meet on Tuesday, October 13, 2020,	at 6:00 p.m., 
or as soon thereafter as may be heard, in the Circuit Courtroom of Cumberland County in 
Cumberland, Virginia, to conduct public hearings pursuant to Virginia Code Section 15.2-1427, 
which such hearings may be continued or adjourned, as required under applicable law, and to 
consider the following items and taking actions in furtherance thereof: 

Code	Amendment	20‐05:		Solar	Facility	‐	The	Board	of	Supervisors	will	consider	the	
adoption	of	an	ordinance	to	amend	Chapter	74	of	the	Code	of	the	County	of	Cumberland	
Virginia	governing	Solar	facilities. The	proposed	ordinance	would	allow	solar	facilities	in	the	
A‐2,	R‐3,	and	M‐2	zoning	districts	classifications,	subject	to	obtaining	a	conditional	use	permit.	

Copies of the complete text of the above code amendments are available for public review at the office 
of the Cumberland County Administrator’s Office, County Administration Building, 1 Courthouse 
Circle, Cumberland, Virginia between 8:30 am and 4:30 pm of each business day.  The public is invited 
to attend these hearings at which persons affected may appear and present their views orally or in 
writing. Questions or comments may be directed to Mr. Don Unmussig, County Administrator, at 
(804) 492-3625.  Persons with disabilities are urged to contact the County Administrator’s Office at 
(804) 492-3625 at least five (5) days prior to the meeting to arrange for any necessary 
accommodations. 

         

 
TO: Farmville Herald 
 

Advertise on the following dates: Friday, September 25, 2020 and Friday, October 2, 2020 
Authorized by:     Cumberland County Board of Supervisors 
Bill to:     Cumberland County Board of Supervisors 
     PO Box 110, Cumberland, VA, 23040 
 
Stephany S. Johnson, Deputy Clerk 
County Administrator’s Office 
Cumberland County, Virginia 23040 
Email: sjohnson@cumberlandcounty.virginia.gov 
Phone: (804) 492-3625 Fax: (804)492-9224 
 

84



DATE: October 5, 2020 
 
TO:  Cumberland County Board of Supervisors,  
  Don Unmussig, County Administrator  
 
FROM: Chelsey White, Planning and Zoning Administrator 
 
RE:  CA 20-05 Solar Panel Facility allowed subject to 

securing a conditional use permit, in the A-2, R-3, and 
M-2 zoning districts  

 
 

 
Background:  
 
On September 11, 2018, the Board of Supervisors held a public hearing for a code amendment 
that would allow utility-scale solar energy facilities subject to securing a conditional use permit. 
The Board of Supervisors tabled action until they could hold a workshop. On November 1, 2018, 
a Board of Supervisors workshop was held and no action was taken. Since then, there has been 
recent interest from Cumberland County property owners in leasing their land to be used for 
solar panel farms. The Planning Commission and staff have since reviewed the 2018 Solar 
Facility draft along with newly approved code amendments from surrounding counties. Edits to 
the 2018 draft were made resulting in the attached proposed language, conditions, and additional 
considerations. The Planning Commission held a public hearing on September 28th and 
recommended the code amendment to the board with a vote of 6 to 1. 
 
Recommendation:  
The Planning Commission and staff recommend approval of the proposed ordinance 
amendments to allow utility-scale solar energy facilities in the A-2, R-3, and M-2 zoning districts 
classifications, subject to obtaining a conditional use permit.  
 
Legal Advertising Requirements: 
Pursuant to the Code of Virginia, §15.2-2204, the proposed ordinance amendments were duly 
advertised in the Farmville Herald on Friday, September 25, and Friday, October 2, 2020.  
 
Attachments 
Proposed Ordinance Amendments to Sections 72-2, 74-133, 74-303, and 74-583 of the 
Cumberland County Code. 

85



Proposed Solar Facility Code Amendment 
 
Utility-scale solar energy facility Solar Facilities shall be permitted with conditional use permit in the 
following districts: A-2, R-3, and M-2. 
 
Add the following to Sec. 74-2 – Definitions. 

Canopy tree means a tree that shall measure a minimum of three (3) inches in caliper and ten (10) feet in 
height at the time of planting. 

Evergreen tree means a tree that has foliage and that remains green and functional year-round. Such tree shall 
measure a minimum of two (2) inches in caliper and six (6) feet in height at the time of planting. 

 

Understory tree means a tree that shall measure a minimum of two (2) inches in caliper and six (6) feet in 
height at the time of planting. 

Utility-scale solar energy facility, or solar facility, , or solar facility, means an installation principally 
designed and used to capture and convert solar energy into electric or thermal energy primarily for off-site use, 
such as transmission to the power grid. The area of the system includes all the land inside the perimeter which 
extends to any fencing. The term applies, but is not limited to, solar photo-voltaic ("PV"), solar thermal, and 
solar hot water systems. All such facilities shall be subject to the following standards:  

1) Certain solar facilities exempt. Solar facilities dedicated primarily to the production of electricity for 
another facility located on the site and solar facilities permitted by Code of Virginia, § 15.2-2288.7 
shall not be subject to the conditional use permit requirements.   

2) Site plan required. Solar facilities must be developed in accordance with an approved site plan that 
meets the standards of Sec. 74-1103 “Site plan contents” of Cumberland County Code. 

3) Approved solar components. Electric solar system components must have a UL listing or equivalent. 

4) Distribution lines. To the extent reasonably practical, all new distribution lines to any building, 
structure, or utility connection shall be located underground (trenched) to the extent permitted by the 
electric company. 

5) Compliance with building code. All active solar facilities shall meet all requirements of the Virginia 
Uniform Statewide Building Code as well as all federal and state statutes, codes, regulations, and 
ordinances; and shall be inspected by the Cumberland County Building Official. 

6) Erosion and Sediment Control. An Erosion and Sediment Control (ESC) plan shall be prepared by an 
engineer, submitted by the applicant, and approved by the Peter Francisco Soil & Water Conservation 
District prior to any land disturbance. The owner or operator shall construct, maintain and operate the 
project in compliance with the approved plan. An E&S bond (or other security) will be posted for the 
construction portion of the project 

7) Utility notification. No grid tied photovoltaic system shall be installed until evidence has been 
submitted to the planning department that the owner has been approved by the utility company to 
install the system.  

8) Setbacks. With the exception of poles and lines necessary to connect to the power grid, the perimeter 
of the system shall be located at least fifty (50) feet from the property line of any adjoining parcel 
owned by any landowner other than the owner of the parcel on which the solar facility is being 
proposed; at least one hundred (100) feet from the nearest inhabitant residence at the time of the initial 
application; and at least one hundred (100) feet from any public road. 

86



9) Height. With the exception of the lighting, poles, and lines necessary to connect to the power grid, the 
height of structures and arrays in the system shall be ground mounted and not exceed fifteen (15) feet 
as measured from grade at the base of the structure to the apex of the structure 

10) Security fencing. The solar facility shall be enclosed around the perimeter by a security fence with a 
minimum height of six (6) feet.  

11) Liability insurance. The applicant shall provide proof of adequate liability insurance for a solar facility 
prior to the issuance of a zoning or building permit. This shall be provided to the Zoning 
Administrator. 

12) Signage. No signage is allowed on the solar facility fencing except for a sign, not to exceed thirty-two 
(32) square feet, displaying warnings, the facility name, address and emergency contact information. 

13) Noise. Inverter noise shall not exceed fifty (50) dBA, measured at the facility property line. 

14) Vegetative screening. A vegetative buffer yard shall be required. The vegetative buffer yard shall meet 
one or more of the following set of requirements: 

a. Forty (40) feet wide with: 
i. Four (4) canopy trees per one hundred (100) linear feet 

ii. Six (6) understory trees per one hundred (100) linear feet 
iii. Eleven (11) evergreen trees per one hundred (100) linear feet 

 
The use of existing, healthy, well-formed canopy trees, understory trees, evergreen trees, and shrubs 
shall be maximized wherever practical to comply with these vegetative buffer requirements. 

15) Maintenance. Native grasses shall be used to stabilize the site for the duration of the facility’s use. Site 
access, buffer areas, and all landscaping shall be maintained to a level acceptable to Cumberland 
County. The project owner shall be responsible for maintaining the solar facility and access roads. 

16) Decommissioning/Abandonment. The system owner and the owner of the land on which the solar 
facility is located shall be responsible and liable, jointly and severally, to begin removing all obsolete 
or unused systems, facilities and equipment within six (6) months of cessation of operation and shall 
have them fully removed within twelve (12) months. All components are to be recycled whenever 
feasible. Reasonable extensions of that time may be granted from time to time by the Zoning 
Administrator upon timely application and a showing that (a) the system owner and/or landowner are 
actively seeking sale or lease of the solar facilities for future operation, or (b) the system owner or 
landowner have continuously maintained the land and facilities in good condition.  

Every charge authorized by this section which remains unpaid shall constitute a lien against the 
property on which a solar facility is located ranking on a parity with liens for unpaid county taxes and 
enforceable in the same manner as provided in Code of Virginia, §§ 58.1-3940 et seq. and 58.1-3965 et 
seq., as amended.  

17) Glare. The solar facility shall be installed so that no reflected glare is visible at the property line 
adjacent to a public road. 

18) FAA Requirements. Any solar facilities located within five (5) nautical miles of any airport shall meet 
all FAA requirements. 

19) Lighting. All outdoor lighting shall be shielded to direct light and glare onto the system’s premises. 

20) Wetlands. Wetlands shall be inventoried, delineated, and avoided. 

21) Access. The County Administrator, Building Official, or Zoning Administrator, or any other parties 
designated by those County officials, shall be allowed to enter the property at any reasonable time to 
check for compliance with the provisions of this permit. Furthermore, access shall be granted without 87



notice if the security, health and safety standards and regulations that apply to the project site pose a 
risk. 

22) Change in ownership or operator. The owner and operator shall provide a written notice to the County 
in the event of any change in ownership or any change in the operator. 

Additional considerations for conditions.  

To preserve and protect county view sheds and resources, to protect the health, safety and welfare of 
the community, and to otherwise advance the purpose and intent of this article, the following non-
exhaustive list of additional criteria may be considered by the planning commission and the board of 
supervisors in addressing whether to recommend or grant a permit, and what conditions to impose 
on any permit for an energy generation facility: 

a) The topography of the site and the surrounding area. 
b) The proximity of the site to, observability from, and impact on urban and residential 

areas. 
c) The proximity of the site to other energy facilities and utility transmission lines. 
d) The proximity of the site, observability from and impact on areas of scenic significance and of 

historical, cultural and archaeological significance. 
e) The proximity of the site, observability from and impact on public rights of way to 

include all roads, recreational and state facilities. 
f) The preservation and protection of wildlife and pollinator habitats and corridors. 
g) The size of the site. 
h) The proposed use of available technology, coatings and other measures for mitigating 

adverse impacts of the facility. 
i) The preservation and protections of prime farmland and forestland in the county, 

provided that: 
1. "Prime farmland" shall have the meaning assigned to it by the Natural Resource 

Conservation Service of the United States Department of Agriculture. 
2. If no more than ten percent of the site is prime farmland; this consideration will be waived. 

 
The enumeration of these criteria shall not prohibit the planning commission or the board of supervisors 
from considering other factors deemed relevant to a specific special use permit applicant based on the 
details of the application. Nothing herein shall limit in any manner the nature and scope of reasonable 
conditions that may be recommended by the planning commission or imposed by the board of supervisor. 

 
Add “Utility-scale solar energy facility 27. Solar Facility1” to subject to obtaining a conditional use permit 
in Sections 74-133 (A-2), 74-303 (R-3), and 74-583 (M-2) list Sec. 74-133.. 
 
Add the following to “Solar Facility1” to Sec. 74-133. 
 
Conditional Use Permit Required 
 
1) Certain solar facilities exempt. Solar facilities dedicated primarily to the production of electricity for 
another facility located on the site and solar facilities permitted by Code of Virginia, § 15.2-2288.7 shall not 
be subject to the conditional use permit requirements.  In addition, solar facilities as specified in the Code of 
Virginia, §§ 15.2-2288.7, 15.2-2288.8 are exempt from the regulations of this section. 

2) Site plan required. Solar facilities must be developed in accordance with an approved site plan that 
meets the standards of Sec. 74-1103 “Site plan contents” of Cumberland County Code. 88



3) Approved solar components. Electric solar system components must have a UL listing or equivalent. 

4) Distribution lines. To the extent reasonably practical, all new distribution lines to any building, 
structure, or utility connection shall be located underground (trenched) to the extent permitted by the electric 
company. 

5) Compliance with building code. All active solar facilities shall meet all requirements of the Virginia 
Uniform Statewide Building Code as well as all federal and state statutes, codes, regulations, and ordinances; 
and shall be inspected by the Cumberland County Building Official. 

6) Erosion and Sediment Control. An Erosion and Sediment Control (ESC) plan shall be prepared by an 
engineer, submitted by the applicant, and approved by the Peter Francisco Soil & Water Conservation District 
prior to any land disturbance. The owner or operator shall construct, maintain and operate the project in 
compliance with the approved plan. An E&S bond (or other security) will be posted for the construction 
portion of the project 

7) Utility notification. No grid tied photovoltaic system shall be installed until evidence has been 
submitted to the planning department that the owner has been approved by the utility company to install the 
system.  

8) Setbacks. With the exception of poles and lines necessary to connect to the power grid, the perimeter 
of the system shall be located at least fifty (50) feet from the property line of any adjoining parcel owned by 
any landowner other than the owner of the parcel on which the solar facility is being proposed; at least one 
hundred (100) feet from the nearest inhabitant residence at the time of the initial application; and at least one 
hundred (100) feet from any public road. 

9) Height. With the exception of the lighting, poles, and lines necessary to connect to the power grid, the 
height of structures and arrays in the system shall be ground mounted and not exceed fifteen (15) feet as 
measured from grade at the base of the structure to the apex of the structure 

10) Security fencing. The solar facility shall be enclosed around the perimeter by a security fence with a 
minimum height of six (6) feet.  

11) Liability insurance. The applicant shall provide proof of adequate liability insurance for a solar facility 
prior to the issuance of a zoning or building permit. This shall be provided to the Zoning Administrator. 

12) Signage. No signage is allowed on the solar facility fencing except for a sign, not to exceed thirty-two 
(32) square feet, displaying warnings, the facility name, address and emergency contact information. 

13) Noise. Inverter noise shall not exceed fifty (50) dBA, measured at the facility property line. 

14) Vegetative screening. A vegetative buffer yard shall be required. The vegetative buffer yard shall meet 
one or more of the following set of requirements: 

a. Forty (40) feet wide with: 
i.Four (4) canopy trees per one hundred (100) linear feet 

ii.Six (6) understory trees per one hundred (100) linear feet 
iii.Eleven (11) evergreen trees per one hundred (100) linear feet 

 
The use of existing, healthy, well-formed canopy trees, understory trees, evergreen trees, and shrubs shall be 
maximized wherever practical to comply with these vegetative buffer requirements. 

15) Maintenance. Native grasses shall be used to stabilize the site for the duration of the facility’s use. Site 
access, buffer areas, and all landscaping shall be maintained to a level acceptable to Cumberland County. The 
project owner shall be responsible for maintaining the solar facility and access roads. 

16) Decommissioning/Abandonment. The system owner and the owner of the land on which the solar 
facility is located shall be responsible and liable, jointly and severally, to begin removing all obsolete or 
unused systems, facilities and equipment within six (6) months of cessation of operation and shall have them 

89



fully removed within twelve (12) months. All components are to be recycled whenever feasible. Reasonable 
extensions of that time may be granted from time to time by the Zoning Administrator upon timely application 
and a showing that (a) the system owner and/or landowner are actively seeking sale or lease of the solar 
facilities for future operation, or (b) the system owner or landowner have continuously maintained the land 
and facilities in good condition.  

Every charge authorized by this section which remains unpaid shall constitute a lien against the property on 
which a solar facility is located ranking on a parity with liens for unpaid county taxes and enforceable in the 
same manner as provided in Code of Virginia, §§ 58.1-3940 et seq. and 58.1-3965 et seq., as amended.  

17) Glare. The solar facility shall be installed so that no reflected glare is visible at the property line. 

18) FAA Requirements. Any solar facilities located within five (5) nautical miles of any airport shall meet 
all FAA requirements. 

19) Lighting. All outdoor lighting shall be shielded to direct light and glare onto the system’s premises. 

20) Wetlands. Wetlands shall be inventoried, delineated, and avoided. 

21) Access. The County Administrator, Building Official, or Zoning Administrator, or any other parties 
designated by those County officials, shall be allowed to enter the property at any reasonable time to check for 
compliance with the provisions of this permit. Furthermore, access shall be granted without notice if the 
security, health and safety standards and regulations that apply to the project site pose a risk. 

22) Change in ownership or operator. The owner and operator shall provide a written notice to the County 
in the event of any change in ownership or any change in the operator. 

Additional considerations for conditions.  

To preserve and protect county view sheds and resources, to protect the health, safety and welfare of 
the community, and to otherwise advance the purpose and intent of this article, the following non-
exhaustive list of additional criteria may be considered by the planning commission and the board of 
supervisors in addressing whether to recommend or grant a permit, and what conditions to impose 
on any permit for an energy generation facility: 

 
a) The topography of the site and the surrounding area. 
b) The proximity of the site to, observability from, and impact on urban and residential areas. 
c) The proximity of the site to other energy facilities and utility transmission lines. 
d) The proximity of the site, observability from and impact on areas of scenic significance and of 
historical, cultural and archaeological significance. 
e) The proximity of the site, observability from and impact on public rights of way to include 
all roads, recreational and state facilities. 
f) The preservation and protection of wildlife and pollinator habitats and corridors. 
g) The size of the site. 
h) The proposed use of available technology, coatings and other measures for mitigating 
adverse impacts of the facility. 
i) The preservation and protections of prime farmland and forestland in the county, 
provided that: 
1. "Prime farmland" shall have the meaning assigned to it by the Natural Resource 
Conservation Service of the United States Department of Agriculture. 
2. If no more than ten percent of the site is prime farmland; this consideration will be waived. 
 

90



The enumeration of these criteria shall not prohibit the planning commission or the board of 
supervisors from considering other factors deemed relevant to a specific special use permit applicant 
based on the details of the application. Nothing herein shall limit in any manner the nature and scope of 
reasonable conditions that may be recommended by the planning commission or imposed by the board 
of supervisor. 

91



090820 BOS 6:00 p.m. Page 1 of 9 
 

At a meeting of the Cumberland County Board of Supervisors held at 
7:00 p.m. on the 8th day of September 2020, at the Cumberland County Circuit 
Courtroom: 
 

Present:  Brian Stanley, District 1, Chairman 
   Ron Tavernier, District 2 
   Eurika Tyree, District 3, Vice-Chairman 
   Gene Brooks, District 4 

    Robert Saunders, Jr., District 5 
Don Unmussig, County Administrator  

   Jennifer Crews, Finance Director 
   Chelsey White, Zoning Administrator 

Brian Butler, County Attorney 
Stephany Johnson, Deputy Clerk 

  
Absent:  None 

 
 
1. Call	to	Order	
	

The Chairman called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 

2. Roll	Call	
 

Deputy Clerk, Stephany Johnson, called the roll. 
	
3. Welcome	and	Pledge	of	Allegiance	

 
The Welcome and Pledge of Allegiance was led by the Chairman. 

 
4. Approval	of	Agenda	

 
On a motion by Supervisor Tavernier, seconded by Supervisor 

Tyree, and carried unanimously, the Board approved the agenda as 
presented: 

 
Vote:  Mr. Stanley – aye   Mr. Tavernier – aye 
  Mrs. Tyree – aye    Mr. Brooks – aye 
  Mr. Saunders – aye 

92



090820 BOS 6:00 p.m. Page 2 of 9 
 

 
5. State	and	Local	Departments/Agencies/Community	Service	

Providers	
	
a. Dr. Chip Jones, Superintendent - Cumberland County Public 

Schools 
 

Dr. Jones stated that the school system was saddened by the 
loss of Cumberland Maintenance Director, Mr. Stuart Harris, and 
CCPS Food Service Director, Mr. Bill Brandt.  He also gave the 
following update to the Board: 

 
 The School System received grant $360,000 in grant funds, 

which request for appropriation is on the Board’s agenda 
tonight 

 In the last month, Mr. Brandt purchased a vacuum sealing 
machine to better serve the students, and meal participation 
has since increased 

 The Elementary School floor is mostly complete and looking 
good 

 Remote learning continues; and various churches and 
organizations are allowing students to connect to their WIFI 
to participate in classes and complete school work 
 

b. VDOT 
 

There was no VDOT representative present. 
 

c. Mrs. Lisa Davis, Director – Cumberland County Public Library 
 

Mrs. Lisa Davis, Director of the Cumberland County Public 
Library provided the Board with the following update: 

 
 Parents who have students that need work printed can get 

20 pages printed each day at no charge 
 The Library has turned in 3 grant applications over the last 

2 weeks; one of which is for WIFI hotspots to be placed at 
different locations throughout the community 

93



090820 BOS 6:00 p.m. Page 3 of 9 
 

 The library will soon have a virtual classroom set-up if 
needed by students 
 

d. CARES Funding request from Holiday Lake 4-H Education Center 
in the amount of$10,000 

 
  In the absence of Mr. Preston Wilson, and on a motion by 

Supervisor Tavernier and seconded by Supervisor Tyree, the 
Board tabled this item until the next regular meeting to be held on 
October 13, 2020: 

 
Vote:  Mr. Stanley – aye   Mr. Tavernier – aye 
  Mrs. Tyree – aye    Mr. Brooks – aye 
  Mr. Saunders – aye 

 
e. Cumberland Community Cares Food Bank update 

  
Mrs. Doris Seal, Co-founder of the Cumberland Community 

Cares Food Bank, informed those in attendance that in December 
2020, the Food Bank will have been in operation for 3 years, and 
now serve over 1,000 families per month.  Mrs. Seal thanked the 
Board and the community for the support. 
 

6. Public	Hearing	Notices/Set	Public	Hearings	
	

a. Set Public Hearings for October 13, 2020 
i. CA 20-01 – Abatement of real property tax levies 
ii. CA 20-03 – Courthouse Security Fee 
iii. CA 20-04 – Watershed Protection Ordinance amendment 
iv. CA 20-05 – Solar Facilities 

 
  On a motion by Supervisor Brooks and seconded by Supervisor 

Saunders, the Board set CA 20-01 – Abatement of real property tax 
levies, CA 20-03 – Courthouse Security fees, CA 20-04 – Watershed 
Protection Ordinance, and CA 20-05 – Solar Facilities for public hearing 
on October 13, 2020: 

 
 
 

94



090820 BOS 6:00 p.m. Page 4 of 9 
 

Vote:  Mr. Stanley – aye   Mr. Tavernier – aye 
  Mrs. Tyree – aye    Mr. Brooks – aye 
  Mr. Saunders – aye 
 
7. Public	Hearings	

	
N/A 

 
8. County	Administrator’s	Report	

	
County Administrator, Don Unmussig, acknowledged that on 

August 18, 2020, the county lost our Director of Maintenance, Mr. Stuart 
Harris.  Mr. Harris was a strong-willed, long-time, dedicated employee 
who will be missed.  In June, the Board tasked the County Administrator 
with: 

 Fire & EMS Assessment – ongoing 
 Solid Waste Ordinance Amendment – research is ongoing 
 Sign Ordinance review and possible revision – This item 

was sent to the Planning Commission, who took no action 
 CRC update – Since the County has recently renewed its 

membership with the Commonwealth Regional Council 
(CRC), we were not included in the CEDS grant application.  
Mrs. Melody Foster, CRC Executive Director, applied for a 
waiver of inclusion with the USEDA, and it has been 
approved. 

	
a. Consent Agenda 

i. Approval of Bills for August 2020 and September 2020.  
Approved bills for September 8, 2020 total $217,899.55.  
Ratified bills for August 12, 2020 through September 7, 
2020 of warrants total $969,204.88, and Direct Deposits 
total $167,322.45, all with check numbers ranging from 
82863 to 83093. 

ii. Approval of Minutes (August 11, 2020) 
 

On a motion by Supervisor Tavernier, seconded by 
Supervisor Tyree and carried unanimously, the Board approved 
the consent agenda: 
 

95



090820 BOS 6:00 p.m. Page 5 of 9 
 

Vote:  Mr. Stanley – aye   Mr. Tavernier – aye 
  Mrs. Tyree – aye    Mr. Brooks – aye 
  Mr. Saunders – aye 

 
b. Appointments needed 

 
i. Central Virginia Workforce Development Board 

 
By unanimous consent, the Board tabled action on this item 

until the next regular meeting of the Board to be held on October 
13, 2020. 
 

ii. Planning Commission  
 

On a motion by Supervisor Saunders, seconded by 
Supervisor Brooks and carried unanimously, the Board appointed 
Mr. Michael Schember to the Planning Commission for a three-
year term beginning September 1, 2020 an expiring August 31, 
2023: 

 
Vote:  Mr. Stanley – aye   Mr. Tavernier – aye 
  Mrs. Tyree – aye    Mr. Brooks – aye 
  Mr. Saunders – aye 
 
 iii. EDA Appointments 
 

On a motion by Supervisor Tyree, seconded by Supervisor 
Saunders and carried unanimously, the Board appointed John Seal 
as a Director on the Economic Development Authority for an 
unexpired term beginning September 1, 2020 and expiring August 
31, 2023: 

 
Vote:  Mr. Stanley – aye   Mr. Tavernier – aye 
  Mrs. Tyree – aye    Mr. Brooks – aye 
  Mr. Saunders – aye 

 
 On a motion by Supervisor Stanley, seconded by Supervisor 

Saunders and carried unanimously, the Board appointed John 
Mistichelli as a Director on the Economic Development Authority 

96



090820 BOS 6:00 p.m. Page 6 of 9 
 

for an unexpired term beginning September 1, 2020 and expiring 
August 31, 2023: 

 
Vote:  Mr. Stanley – aye   Mr. Tavernier – aye 
  Mrs. Tyree – aye    Mr. Brooks – aye 
  Mr. Saunders – aye 
 

On a motion by Supervisor Saunders, seconded by 
Supervisor Tyree and carried unanimously, the Board appointed 
Cheryl Boswell as a Director on the Economic Development 
Authority for a four-year term beginning September 1, 2020 and 
expiring August 31, 2024: 

 
Vote:  Mr. Stanley – aye   Mr. Tavernier – aye 
  Mrs. Tyree – aye    Mr. Brooks – aye 
  Mr. Saunders – aye 
 
 iv. Virginia’s Growth Alliance (VGA) appointment needed 
 

By unanimous consent, the Board tabled action on this item 
until the next regular meeting of the Board to be held on October 
13, 2020. 

  
9. Finance	Director’s	Report	

	
a. Monthly Budget Report 

 
There was no discussion regarding this item. 

 
b. Cumberland County Public Schools (CCPS) request for 

supplemental appropriation of grant funds - $230,000: 
 

On a motion by Supervisor Tyree, seconded by Supervisor 
Saunders and carried unanimously, the Board approved a 
supplemental appropriation for grant funds in the amount of 
$230, 000: 

 
 
 

97



090820 BOS 6:00 p.m. Page 7 of 9 
 

Vote:  Mr. Stanley – aye   Mr. Tavernier – aye 
  Mrs. Tyree – aye    Mr. Brooks – aye 
  Mr. Saunders – aye 

 
c. Appropriation of Virginia Department of Fire Programs Grant 

funds - $36,611.00 
 

On a motion by Supervisor Tavernier, seconded by 
Supervisor Tyree and carried unanimously, the Board approved a 
an appropriation for the Virginia Department of Fire Program 
Grant Funds in the amount of $36,611.00: 

 
Vote:  Mr. Stanley – aye   Mr. Tavernier – aye 
  Mrs. Tyree – aye    Mr. Brooks – aye 
  Mr. Saunders – aye 

 
10. Planning	Director’s	Report	
	

a. Planning Project Update 
 

Zoning Administrator, Mrs. Chelsey White, provided the 
Board with an update for the month of August 2020.  Mrs. White 
also updated the Board per Supervisor Brooks’ request from the 
July meeting regarding illegal tire piles.  Mrs. White stated that 
contact has been made by staff with the property owners who 
have illegal tire piles on their property.  One property owner has 
been working in cooperation with the county in removing the 
tires and plans to utilize Tire Day to have the remaining tires 
removed by the end of October 2020.  

 
Tire Day is an annual event sponsored by the county, where 

residents can dispose of up to 100 tires per person, free of charge.  
The event is usually held in the spring, however with the 
Coronavirus pandemic, this event has been pushed to October 24, 
2020. 

 
Supervisor Tavernier expressed his disagreement with the 

county hosting and paying for Tire Day. 
 

98



090820 BOS 6:00 p.m. Page 8 of 9 
 

 b. Board requested follow-up regarding illegal tire piles 
 

11. County	Attorney’s	Report	
	

N/A 
	

12. Old	Business	
	

N/A 
 

13. New	Business	
	

N/A 
  	

14. Public	Comments	
	

Mr. Jim Carver, a Powhatan resident, stated that he was 
disappointed with the Board’s July 14th letter regarding economic 
justice.  Mrs. Barbara Speas apologized to Powhatan residents for the 
asked if the previous Board had their pockets lined by County Waste.  
Mrs. Betty Myers stated that the Host Agreement was done with lack of 
due diligence and transparency by the Board.   
 

Mrs. Christal Schools invited everyone including the Board to the 
next meeting of the CCLA where Senator Hashmi is planned to speak.  
Ms. Gina Martin stated that the economic justice letter was 
disappointing and directed the Board to stop pointing fingers at 
Powhatan for their own shortcomings. 
 

	
15. Board	Member	Comments	
 

N/A 
	
16. Additional	Information	

a. Treasurer’s Report 
b. DMV Report 
c. Monthly Building Inspections Report 
d. Approved Planning Commission meeting minutes – July 27, 2020 

99



090820 BOS 6:00 p.m. Page 9 of 9 
 

e. Approved Economic Development Authority meeting minutes – 
N/A 
 

17. Adjourn	
 

On a motion by Supervisor Tyree, seconded by Supervisor 
Tavernier and carried unanimously, the Board adjourned the meeting 
until the next regular meeting of the Board to be held on October 13, 
2020 at 6:00 p.m. in the Circuit Courtroom of the Cumberland 
Courthouse. 

 
Vote:  Mr. Stanley – aye   Mr. Tavernier – aye 
  Mrs. Tyree – aye    Mr. Brooks – aye 
  Mr. Saunders – aye 
 
 
 

				_______________________________________	
 Brian Stanley, Chairman 

 
 
____________________________________________ 
Don Unmussig, County Administrator 

 
 

100



 
 

 
 
 
Information 
Cumberland County has one vacancy on the South-Central Workforce Development Board, 
formerly known as the Workforce Investment Board (WIB).  Appointees are individuals who can 
represent the County regarding matters relating to staffing and employment.  At the August 
meeting, the Board directed staff to advertise the vacancies.  Since then, staff has received nine 
citizen volunteer applications, three of which, have expressed interest in serving on this Board.  
Ms. Sharon Larson (District 1), Mr. Clarence Keefer (District 5), and Ms. Cheryl Boswell 
(District 5), although Mrs. Boswell was recently appointed to serve on the EDA.  
 
 
Recommendation 
Appoint one (1) Cumberland resident to represent Cumberland on the South-Central Workforce 
Development Board for a 2-year term. 

DATE: October 6, 2020 

TO:  Cumberland County Board of Supervisors 
Mr. Don Unmussig, County Administrator 
 

FROM: Stephany S. Johnson, Deputy Clerk 

RE: Appointment needed for the Central Virginia 
Workforce Investment Board (WIB) 

101



 
 

 
 
 
Information 
According to the EDA by-laws, membership shall consist of seven (7) voting members, all at-
large, appointed by the Board of Supervisors.  Directors shall serve four-year terms, except 
appointments to fill vacancies, which shall be for the unexpired term.  The EDA holds regular 
meetings bi-monthly, and workshops or called meetings as needed.  All EDA meetings are open 
to the public. 
 
At your last meeting on September 8, 2020, you appointed: 
 

 Mr. John Seal to fill an unexpired term ending on August 31, 2023; 

 Mr. John Mistichelli to fill an unexpired term ending August 31, 2023; and 

 Mrs. Cheryl Boswell to fill a vacancy left after a term expiration.  Her term begins 
September 1, 2020 and will expire August 31, 2024. 

 
There is one appointment needed to complete the EDA with the seven members required by their 
by-laws. 
 

DATE: October 6, 2020 

TO:  Cumberland County Board of Supervisors 
Mr. Don Unmussig, County Administrator 
 

FROM: Stephany S. Johnson, Deputy Clerk 

RE: Appointment needed for the  
Economic Development Authority 

102



 
 

 
 
 
Information 
At the last meeting of the Planning Commission on September 28, 2020, Commissioner Randy 
Bryant announced his resignation effective immediately. Mr. Bryant’s term was set to expire on 
September 30, 2022.  Also, at this meeting, Mr. Leo Henderson announced that after his term 
expiration on December 31, 2020, he would not be seeking reappointment.  This leaves the 
Commission with one immediate vacancy for a District 1 resident, and one upcoming for an at-
large member.  
 
According to the Planning Commissions by-laws, membership shall consist of seven (7) voting 
members, one from each magisterial district, and two at-large, appointed by the Board of 
Supervisors.  All shall be residents and qualified by knowledge and experience to make decisions 
on questions of growth and development.  At least half of the members shall be property owners.  
Commissioners serve three-year terms, and vacancies shall be filled for the unexpired term.  The 
Planning Commission holds regular meetings monthly, workshops quarterly, and called meetings 
as needed.  All Commission meetings are open to the public. 
 
Recommendation 
Appoint one resident of District 1 to the Planning Commission for the unexpired term ending on 
September 30, 2022.  
 

DATE: October 6, 2020 

TO:  Cumberland County Board of Supervisors 
Mr. Don Unmussig, County Administrator 
 

FROM: Stephany S. Johnson, Deputy Clerk 

RE: Appointments needed for the  
Planning Commission 

103



10/06/2020 *GL060Tl* CUMBERLAND CO PAGE 1 

Monthly Financial Report To Council For October 2020 

Expenditures 

Balance Forward 

Total Expenditure 

Revenue 

Fund Revenue 

Total Revenue 

Expenditures 

* Board of Supervisors* 

* County Administrator* 

* Legal Services* 

* Independent Auditor* 

* Commissioner of Revenue* 

*Treasurer* 

*Accounting* 

* Data Processing* 

* Electoral Board* 

*Registrar* 

* Circuit Court* 

* General District Court* 

*Magistrate* 

* Clerk of Circuit Court* 

* Law Library* 

* Victim and Witness Assistance* 

* Commonwealth's Attorney* 

*Sheriff* 

* School Resource Officer* 

* E911 * 

*Chesterfield Med-Flight Program* 

* Forestry Service* 

* CUMBERLAND FIRE & EMS* 

* Probation Office* 

* Correction & Detention* 

* Building Inspections* 

* Animal Control* 

* Medical Examiner* 

* Refuse Disposal* 

* General Properties* 

* Supplement of Local Health Dept* 

*Piedmont Senior Resources* 

* Chapter 10 Board - Crossroads* 

Estimated 2020/2021 

Budget to Date 

40,905,168.00 

40,905,168.00 

45,237.00 

202,293.00 

94,700.00 

52,000.00 

263,954.00 

314,619.00 

223,774.00 

324,981.00 

27,299.00 

103,441.00 

15,250.00 

5,080.00 

625.00 

288,346.00 

1,200.00 

71,384.00 

233,947.00 

1,709,842.00 

155,287.00 

375,859.00 

200.00 

8,804.00 

675,844.00 

1,400.00 

295,080.00 

151,182.00 

126,906.00 

260.00 

954,419.00 

760,994.00 

102,254.00 

10,822.00 

37,000.00 

Actual 2020/2021 (Over) or Under 

Budget to Date 

5,769,424.68 

4.50 

4.50 

6.88 

5. 96 

9. 93 

3.98 

35.75 

9,904,504.62 

15,673,929.30 

13,850.06 

42,937.64 

10,866.50 

4,500.00 

62,403.55 

78,010.21 

67,146.10 

73,049.01 

2,162.93 

24,422.13 

10,978.45 

243.49 

11. 99 

58,453.51 

11,310.04 

53,330.31 

433,022.39 

20,037.29 

83,459.56 

200.00 

8,803.53 

196,000.34 

215.87 

81,905.04 

35,837.14 

28,629.61 

20.00 

137,142.98 

175,537.06 

51,217.00 

18,500.00 

Budget to Date 

(4. 50) 

(4. 50) 

( 6. 88) 

(5. 96) 

( 9. 93) 

(3. 98) 

(35. 75) 

31,000,663.38 

25,231,238.70 

31,386.94 

159,355.36 

83,833.50 

47,500.00 

201,550.45 

236,608.79 

156,627.90 

251,931.99 

25,136.07 

79,018.87 

4,271.55 

4,836.51 

613. 01 

229,892.49 

1,200.00 

60, 073. 96 

180,616.69 

1,276,819.61 

135,249.71 

292,399.44 

.47 

479,843.66 

1,184.13 

213,174.96 

115,344.86 

98,276.39 

240.00 

817,276.02 

585,456.94 

51,037.00 

10,822.00 

18,500.00 

104



10/06/2020 *GL060Tl* CUMBERLAND CO PAGE 2 

Monthly Financial Report To Council For October 2020 

Expenditures 

* CSA Management* 

* Community Colleges* 

*Recreation* 

* Local Library* 

* Planning Commission* 

* Planning/Zoning Dept. * 

* Community & Economic Developmnt * 

* Board of Zoning Appeals* 

*Commonwealth Regional Council* 

*Piedmont Area Veterans Council* 

* Farmville Area Chamber of Commerc 

* Longwood Small Bus. Dev. Ctr. * 

* Southside Violence Prevention* 

*Peter Francisco SWD* 

* Extension Agents* 

*NONDEPARTMENTAL* 

**TRANSFERS** 

COMMONWEALTH'S ATTORNEY 

SHERIFF 

*Administration* 

*INDUSTRIAL PARK - WASTEWATER PROJ* 

* CUMBERLAND RESCUE SQUAD* 

**ELEMENTARY SCHOOL** 

* Elementary School - Lit Loan* 

* High/Middle School - VPSA Loan* 

* HS/MS-VPSA LOAN #2 * 

PUBLIC FACILITY NOTE 2009 

* AMERESCO * 

* Suntrust Loan - Courthouse* 

* SEWER FUND - Enterprise Fund* 

* WATER FUND - ENTERPRISE FUND* 

COMMUNITY CENTER PURCHASE 

MADISON INDUSTRIAL PARK 

Total Expenditure 

Total Revenues 

Less Total Expenditures 

Estimated 2020/2021 

Budget to Date 

35,448.00 

4,751.00 

70,330.00 

117,182.00 

10,000.00 

104,664.00 

14,052.00 

650.00 

14,495.00 

19,000.00 

5,000.00 

1,500.00 

3,000.00 

5,000.00 

12,000.00 

60,755.00 

19,300.00 

7,789,925.00 

5,030.00 

20,000.00 

2,060,244.00 

16,130,234.00 

1,234,781.00 

201,667.00 

863,350.00 

1,248,315.00 

385,214.00 

163,333.00 

252,300.00 

825,000.00 

299,059.00 

159,462.00 

112,464.00 

999,880.00 

23,500.00 

40,905,168.00 

Actual 2020/2021 (Over) or Under 

Budget to Date 

9,040.40 

4,751.00 

8,866.40 

58,591.00 

731.03 

25,362.92 

10,252.00 

217.97 

14,495.00 

19,000.00 

5,000.00 

3,000.00 

5,000.00 

364.01 

1,463.75 

2,190,944.63 

750.00 

,8,680.00 

389,984.40 

1,933,906.79 

149,477.45 

10,911.75 

18,584.26 

45,960.00 

743,780.08 

972,317.50 

750.00 

163,333.00 

245,135.18 

142,805.85 

58,750.15 

53,898.22 

582,788.86 

27,369.88 

1,097.80 

9,691,565.01 

5,982,364.29 

Budget to Date 

26,407.60 

61,463.60 

58,591.00 

9,268.97 

79,301.08 

3,800.00 

432.03 

1,500.00 

12,000.00 

60,390.99 

17,836.25 

5,598,980.37 

(750.00) 

5,030.00 

11,320.00 

1,670,259.60 

14,196,327.21 

1,085,303.55 

(10,911.75) 

(18,584.26) 

(45,960.00) 

201,667.00 

119,569.92 

275,997.50 

384,464.00 

7,164.82 

682,194.15 

240,308.85 

105,563.78 

(582,788.86) 

85,094.12 

999,880.00 

22,402.20 

31,213,602.99 

(5,982,364.29) 

105



l0
/0

6
/2

0
2

0
 

A
C

C
T

# 

FU
N

D
 

#
-1

0
0

 

ll
0

1
 

ll
0

2
 

ll
0

3
 

ll
0

4
 

ll
0

6
 

1
2

0
1

 

1
2

0
2

 
1

2
0

3
 

1
2

0
4

 

1
2

0
5

 
1

2
0

7
 

1
3

0
1

 
1

3
0

3
 

1
4

0
1

 

l5
0

l 
1

5
0

2
 

1
6

0
1

 

1
6

0
2

 
1

6
0

3
 

1
6

0
4

 
1

6
0

8
 

1
6

1
3

 
1

6
1

6
 

1
8

9
9

 
2

1
0

1
 

2
2

0
1

 

2
3

0
1

 
2

3
0

2
 

2
3

0
3

 
2

3
0

4
 

2
3

0
6

 
2

3
0

7
 

2
3

0
8

 
2

4
0

4
 

3
3

0
1

 

*
G

L
0

6
0

A
A

*
 

D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

 

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 

FU
N

D
 

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S*

* 

R
e
a

l 
E

st
a

te
 
T

a
x

e
s
*

*
 

* 
R

e
a

l/
P

e
r
so

n
a

l 
P

u
b

li
c
 
S

e
r
v

ic
e
•
 

* 
P

e
r
so

n
a

l 
P

r
o

p
e
r
ty

 
T

a
x

e
s
• 

* 
M

a
ch

in
er

y
 

&
 
T

o
o

ls
*

 
* 

P
e
n

a
lt

ie
s 

&
 

In
te

r
e
st

 
* 

* 
L

o
ca

l 
S

a
le

s 
&

 
U

se
 
T

a
x

e
s
• 

* 
C

o
n

su
m

er
' 

U
t
il

it
y

 
T

a
x

e
s
*

 
* 

B
u

si
n

e
ss

 
L

ic
e
n

se
 
T

a
x

e
s
*

 
* 

F
r
a

n
c
h

is
e
 
L

ic
e
n

se
 T

a
x

e
s
• 

* 
M

o
to

r 
V

e
h

ic
le

 
L

ic
e
n

se
 
T

a
x

*
 

* 
T

a
x

es
 

O
n 

R
e
c
o

r
d

a
ti

o
n

 
&

 
W

il
ls

•
 

• 
A

n
im

a
l 

L
ic

e
n

s
e
s
• 

* 
P

e
r
m

it
s 

&
 
O

th
e
r
 
L

ic
e
n

s
e
s
*

 
* 

C
o

u
rt

 
F

in
e
s 

&
 
F

o
r
fe

it
u

r
e
s
*

 
* 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 

F
ro

m
 
u

s
e

 
O

f 
M

o
n

e
y

 
* 

* 
R

e
v

e
n

u
e

 
F

ro
m

 
U

s
e

 
O

f 
P

ro
p

e
rt

y
 

• 

* 
C

o
u

rt
 
C

o
s
ts

*
 

• 
C

o
m

m
o

n
w

ea
lt

h
's

 
A

tt
o

r
n

e
y

 
F

e
e
s
*

 
• 

C
h

a
rg

es
 

F
o

r 
L

aw
 

E
n

fo
r
c
e
m

e
n

t*
 

•C
h

a
rg

es
 

fo
r
 

F
ir

e
 

&
 
R

es
cu

e 
S

e
r
v

ic
e
• 

• 
C

h
a

rg
es

 
S

a
n

it
a

ti
o

n
 

&
 
R

e
m

o
v

a
l*

 
• 

C
h

a
rg

es
 

F
o

r 
P

a
r
k

s 
&

 
R

e
c
r
e
a

ti
o

n
*

 
* 

C
h

a
rg

es
 

F
o

r 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

/ 
co

m
 

D
ev

 
* 

*
M

is
c
e
ll

a
n

e
o

u
s
*

 
* 

S
e
r
v

ic
e
 
C

h
a

r
g

e
s
*

 
**

N
O

N
-C

A
T

E
G

O
R

IC
A

L
 

A
ID

*
*

 
* 

C
o

m
m

o
n

w
ea

lt
h

 
A

tt
o

r
n

e
y

*
 

* 
S

h
e
r
if

f 
* 

* 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
e
r
 

O
f 

R
e
v

e
n

u
e
*

 
*

T
r
e
a

s
u

r
e
r
*

 
* 

R
e
g

is
tr

a
r
/E

le
c
to

r
a

l 
B

o
a

r
d

s
*

 
* 

C
le

r
k

 
O

f 
T

h
e 

C
ir

c
u

it
 

C
o

u
r
t*

 
* 

D
M

V
 

L
ic

e
n

se
 

A
g

e
n

t 
* 

**
G

R
A

N
T

 
F

U
N

D
S*

* 
* *

G
R

A
N

T
 

F
U

N
D

S
**

 

--
F

U
N

D
 

T
O

T
A

L
--

FU
N

D
 

#
-1

5
0

 
* 

A
ss

e
t 

F
o

r
fe

it
u

r
e
 

R
ev

en
u

e 
* 

1
5

0
1

 
IN

T
E

R
E

S
T

-S
T

A
T

E
 

2
4

0
2

 
A

S
S

E
T

 
F

O
R

F
E

IT
U

R
E

 
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

 
(S

T
A

T
E

) 

--
F

U
N

D
 

T
O

T
A

L
--

FU
N

D
 

ff
-2

0
1

 
SO

C
IA

L
 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

FU
N

D
 

(R
E

V
E

N
U

E
)*

* 

1
8

9
9

 
* 

M
is

c
e
ll

a
n

e
o

u
s 

R
e
v

e
n

u
e
*

 

C
U

M
B

E
R

L
A

N
D

 
C

O
 

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 

SU
M

M
A

R
Y

 
7

/0
1

/2
0

2
0

 
l0

/0
6

/2
0

2
0

 

B
U

D
G

E
T

 

A
M

O
U

N
T 

6
,5

8
6

,3
2

1
.0

0
 

8
7

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
2

,1
0

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

2
2

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
2

8
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

5
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
1

7
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

1
2

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
1

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

2
4

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
7

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

7
6

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

1
3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

4
7

,6
6

0
.0

0
 

8
0

0
.0

0
 

5
5

,4
4

0
.0

0
 

1
6

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

.0
0

 
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

1
,1

5
2

,8
0

0
.0

0
 

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

1
,2

3
7

,2
3

5
.0

0
 

1
7

2
,8

5
2

.0
0

. 
6

2
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

8
8

,4
4

5
.0

0
 

9
7

,3
9

7
.0

0
 

3
6

,9
1

0
.0

0
 

1
8

9
,9

0
0

.0
0

 
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

4
0

4
,4

2
1

.0
0

 
7

4
,1

5
4

.0
0

 

1
5

,9
2

1
,3

3
5

.0
0

 

3
0

.0
0

 
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

2
5

,0
3

0
.0

0
 

.o
o 

A
P

P
R

. 
A

M
O

U
N

T 

6
,5

8
6

,3
2

1
.0

0
 

8
7

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

2
,1

0
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

2
2

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
2

8
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

5
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
1

7
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

1
2

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
1

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
2

4
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

7
8

.0
0

0
.0

0
 

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
7

6
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

1
3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
4

7
,6

6
0

.0
0

 

8
0

0
.0

0
 

5
5

,4
4

0
.0

0
 

1
6

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

.0
0

 
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

1
,1

5
2

,8
0

0
.0

0
 

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

1
,2

3
7

,2
3

5
.0

0
 

1
7

2
,8

5
2

.0
0

 
6

2
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

8
8

,4
4

5
.0

0
 

9
7

,3
9

7
.0

0
 

3
6

,9
1

0
.0

0
 

1
8

9
,9

0
0

.0
0

 
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
4

0
4

,4
2

1
.0

0
 

7
4

,1
5

4
.0

0
 

1
5

,9
2

1
,3

3
5

.0
0

 

3
0

.0
0

 
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

2
5

,0
3

0
.0

0
 

.0
0

 

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 

A
M

O
U

N
T 

9
3

,9
3

6
.6

1
 

1
,7

0
3

.4
0

-

4
4

2
, 
2

1
1

.1
2

 
2

8
,1

3
5

.8
6

 
2

8
,3

6
1

.0
7

 

6
2

,0
0

4
.5

9
 

1
4

,8
9

4
.0

1
 

3
,4

2
6

.4
1

 
.0

0
 

4
9

,0
1

9
.1

6
 

1
8

,6
1

7
.3

1
 

1
7

1
. 

0
0

 
6

,8
2

2
.3

6
 

9
,0

4
4

.1
4

 

.0
0

 
8

8
 .
8

0
 

3
,7

1
9

.2
3

 

1
2

7
. 

9
3

 
.0

0
 

9
,7

1
8

.1
5

 
9

6
.0

0
 

2
1

0
.0

0
 

2
5

0
.0

0
 

1
0

,0
4

1
.7

0
 

.0
0

 
2

8
,7

8
5

.2
5

 
1

4
,1

3
6

.4
3

 
5

5
,7

7
8

.6
6

 
7

,2
4

8
.8

9
 

9
,0

8
3

.2
3

 
.0

0
 

1
3

,2
7

9
.0

3
 

3
,9

6
7

.9
4

 

8
,0

1
8

.5
0

 
.0

0
 

9
1

9
,4

8
9

.9
8

 

.0
0

 
.0

0
 

.0
0

 

2
,3

4
0

.4
4

 

Y
-T

-D
 

A
M

O
U

N
T 

3
1

6
,7

8
0

.5
3

 

l,
7

0
3

.4
0

-
5

1
5

,0
3

9
.2

9
 

3
6

,9
4

9
.1

9
 

7
2

,6
4

3
.0

7
 

1
8

4
,7

4
4

.0
8

 
4

5
,1

7
2

.2
8

 
l
l
, 

7
7

1
. 

6
9

 

.0
0

 
5

7
,3

0
5

.4
3

 
3

6
,8

0
2

.0
4

 

3
8

1
.0

0
 

1
6

,1
3

6
.4

2
 

1
9

,7
6

0
.3

2
 

4
,7

2
4

.8
7

 
5

8
8

.8
0

 
8

,4
6

4
.7

5
 

2
3

1
. 

4 
3 

1
8

,3
7

1
.7

0
 

2
9

,4
6

8
.5

8
 

1
5

6
.0

0
 

1
,0

2
0

.0
0

 

8
5

0
.0

0
 

l
, 

1
5

8
,2

0
1

.9
6

 
6

0
,3

2
3

.1
2

 

1
3

7
,1

9
6

.8
2

 
4

3
,4

3
2

.6
9

 
1

4
7

 I 
1

8
6

 .
4

7
 

2
1

,2
8

2
.2

1
 

2
2

,7
4

5
.8

5
 

.0
0

 
3

8
,6

8
9

.4
8

 
1

0
,1

3
5

.8
2

 

1
5

,3
2

9
.0

8
 

2
2

,6
2

8
.5

9
 

3
,0

5
2

,8
1

0
.1

6
 

.0
0

 
.0

0
 

.0
0

 

2
,7

7
9

.4
0

 

T
IM

E
 

P
A

G
E

 

1
3

,3
4

 

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

U
N

C
O

L
L

E
C

T
E

D
 

6
,2

6
9

,5
4

0
.4

7
 

9
5

.1
9

 
8

7
7

,7
0

3
.4

0
 

1
0

0
.1

9
 

1
,5

8
6

,4
6

0
.7

1
 

7
5

.4
9

 
1

9
1

,0
5

0
.8

1
 

8
3

.7
9

 
2

1
4

,3
5

6
.9

3
 

7
4

.6
8

 

3
1

5
,2

5
5

.9
2

 
6

3
.0

5
 

1
2

9
,8

2
7

.7
2

 
7

4
.1

8
 

1
1

0
,2

2
8

.3
1

 
9

0
.3

5
 

1
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

1
0

0
.0

0
 

1
8

3
,6

9
4

.5
7

 
7

6
.2

2
 

4
1

,1
9

7
.9

6
 

5
2

.8
1

 

7
,6

1
9

.0
0

 
9

5
.2

3
 

6
0

,3
6

3
.5

8
 

7
8

.9
0

 

ll
5

,2
3

9
.6

8
 

5
5

,2
7

5
.1

3
 

3
,4

ll
.2

0
 

3
9

,1
9

5
.2

5
 

5
6

8
. 

5
7

 
3

7
,0

6
8

.3
0

 

1
3

2
,5

3
1

.4
2

 

8
5

 .
3

6
 

9
2

 .
1

2
 

8
5

.2
8

 
8

2
. 

2
3

 
7

1
.0

7
 

6
6

 .
8

6
 

8
1

. 
8

0
 

1
5

6
.0

0
-

1
0

0
.0

0
-

1
8

,9
8

0
.0

0
 

9
4

.9
0

 
1

5
0

.0
0

 
1

5
.0

0
 

5
,4

0
1

.9
6

-
.4

6
-

2
0

,3
2

3
.1

2
-

5
0

.8
0

-

l,
1

0
0

,0
3

8
.1

8
 

8
8

.9
1

 
1

2
9

,4
1

9
.3

1
 

7
4

.8
7

 
4

7
3

,8
1

3
.5

3
 

7
6

.2
9

 
6

7
,1

6
2

.7
9

 
7

5
.9

3
 

7
4

,6
5

1
.1

5
 

7
6

.6
4

 
3

6
,9

1
0

.0
0

 
1

0
0

.0
0

 

1
5

1
,2

1
0

.5
2

 
7

9
.6

2
 

1
4

,8
6

4
.1

8
 

5
9

.4
5

 
3

8
9

,0
9

1
.9

2
 

9
6

.2
0

 
5

1
,5

2
5

.4
1

 
6

9
.4

8
 

1
2

,8
6

8
,5

2
4

.8
4

 
8

0
.8

2
 

3
0

.0
0

 
1

0
0

.0
0

 
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
1

0
0

.0
0

 

2
5

,0
3

0
.0

0
 

1
0

0
.0

0
 

2
,7

7
9

.4
0

-
1

0
0

.0
0

-

106



1
0

/0
6

/2
0

2
0

 
"

'G
L

06
0A

A
* 

C
U

M
B

E
R

L
A

N
D

 
C

O
 

P
A

G
E

 

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 

SU
M

M
A

R
Y

 
T

IM
E

 
1

3
,3

4
 

7
/0

1
/2

0
2

0
 
-

1
0

/0
6

/2
0

2
0

 

B
U

D
G

E
T

 
A

P
P

R
. 

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 

Y
-T

-D
 

A
C

C
T

~ 
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
 

A
M

O
U

N
T

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
 

A
M

O
U

N
T

 
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 
U

N
C

O
L

L
E

C
T

E
D

 

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

-

2
4

0
1

 
* 

W
e
lf

a
r
e
 
. 

6
9

0
,8

8
4

.0
0

 
6

9
0

,8
8

4
.0

0
 

5
0

,2
2

5
.9

7
 

1
2

1
,0

5
4

.8
9

 
5

6
9

, 
8

2
9

.l
l 

8
2

-4
7

 

3
3

0
5

 
* 

S
o

c
ia

l 
S

e
r
v

ic
e
s
 

* 
9

4
4

,1
1

8
.0

0
 

9
4

4
,1

1
8

.0
0

 
8

0
,4

7
6

.3
4

 
2

0
6

,2
0

5
.7

0
 

7
3

7
,9

1
2

.3
0

 
7

8
 .

1
5

 

4
1

0
5

 
. F

un
d 

T
r
a

n
sf

e
r
s 

* 
4

2
5

,2
4

2
.0

0
 

4
2

5
,2

4
2

.0
0

 
.0

0
 

6
5

,0
1

1
.6

9
 

3
6

0
,2

3
0

.3
1

 
8

4
. 

7
1

 

--
F

U
N

D
 

T
O

T
A

L
-

-
2

,0
6

0
,2

4
4

.0
0

 
2

,0
6

0
,2

4
4

.0
0

 
1

3
3

,0
4

2
.7

5
 

3
9

5
,0

5
1

.6
8

 
1

,6
6

5
,1

9
2

.3
2

 
8

0
. 

8
2

 

F
U

N
D

 
ff

-2
0

5
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 
F

U
N

D
 

(R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

) 

1
8

0
3

 
* 

E
x

p
en

d
it

u
re

 
R

ef
u

n
d

s 
* 

.O
D

 
.O

D
 

5
,2

7
2

.7
0

 
1

6
,0

4
6

.0
9

 
1

6
,0

4
6

. 
0

9
-

1
0

0
.0

0
-

1
8

9
9

 
* 

M
is

c
e
ll

a
n

e
o

u
s 

R
ev

en
u

e 
* 

1
4

5
,1

9
9

.0
0

 
1

4
5

,1
9

9
.0

0
 

.O
D

 
2

4
,3

9
0

.0
0

 
1

2
0

,8
0

9
.0

0
 

8
3

.2
0

 

2
4

0
2

 
* 

S
ta

te
 

E
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 
* 

1
0

,2
9

1
,5

8
9

.0
0

 
1

0
,2

9
1

,5
8

9
.0

0
 

7
3

6
,3

4
8

.6
9

 
2

,1
2

6
,9

2
0

.3
7

 
8

,1
6

4
,6

6
8

.6
3

 
7

9
.3

3
 

2
4

0
3

 
. s

ta
te

 
E

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
 
* 

.O
D

 
.O

D
 

.0
0

 
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
1

0
,0

0
0

. 
0

0
-

1
0

0
.0

0
-

3
3

0
2

 
* 

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 
* 

1
,7

8
8

,0
2

7
.0

0
 

1
,7

8
8

,0
2

7
.0

0
 

1
2

5
,0

2
9

.7
0

 
4

9
3

,1
3

7
.6

7
 

1
,2

9
4

,8
8

9
.3

3
 

7
2

.4
2

 

4
1

0
5

 
* 

F
u

n
d

 
T

r
a

n
sf

e
r
S

 
. 

3
,9

0
5

,4
1

9
.0

0
 

3
,9

0
5

,4
1

9
.0

0
 

.0
0

 
6

1
7

.1
8

 
3

,9
0

4
,8

0
1

.8
2

 
9

9
.9

8
 

-
-F

U
N

D
 

T
O

T
A

L
--

1
6

,1
3

0
,2

3
4

.0
0

 
1

6
, 

1
3

_
0

, 
2

3
4

. 
0

0
 

8
6

6
,6

5
1

.0
9

 
2

,6
7

1
,1

1
1

.3
1

 
1

3
,4

5
9

,1
2

2
.6

9
 

8
3

 .
4

4
 

F
U

N
D

 
ff

-2
0

7
 

G
O

V
E

R
N

O
R

'S
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

 
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

 
**

 

1
5

0
1

 
* 

IN
T

E
R

E
S

T
 

O
N

 
B

A
N

K
 

D
E

P
O

S
IT

S
 

* 
.O

D
 

.0
0

 
.0

0
 

1
6

5
.9

8
 

1
6

5
.9

8
-

1
0

0
.0

0
-

1
8

9
9

 
M

IS
C

 
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

 
.. 

1
9

8
,9

0
8

.0
0

 
1

9
8

,9
0

8
.0

0
 

3
1

.5
0

 
1

6
0

.4
9

 
1

9
8

,7
4

7
.5

1
 

9
9

.9
1

 

1
9

0
1

 
L

O
C

A
L

 
C

O
N

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N
S

 
4

5
2

, 
oo

o·
. o

o 
4

5
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

.0
0

 
4

2
5

,2
8

2
.8

8
 

2
6

,7
1

7
.1

2
 

5
.9

1
 

2
4

0
4

 
S

T
A

T
E

 
F

U
N

D
S

 
**

 
5

8
3

,8
7

3
.0

0
 

5
8

3
,8

7
3

.0
0

 
.0

0
 

.0
0

 
5

8
3

,8
7

3
.0

0
 

1
0

0
. 

0
0

 

--
F

U
N

D
 

T
O

T
A

L
--

1
,2

3
4

,7
8

1
.0

0
 

1
,2

3
4

,7
8

1
.0

0
 

3
1

.5
0

 
4

2
5

,6
0

9
.3

5
 

8
0

9
,1

7
1

.6
5

 
6

5
 .

5
3

 

F
U

N
D

 
ff

-4
0

1
 

* 
D

e
b

t 
S

e
r
v

ic
e
 

F
u

n
d

 
R

e
v

e
n

u
e

s
 

* 

4
1

0
5

 
T

r
a

n
sf

e
r
s 

3
,1

1
4

,1
7

9
.0

0
 

3
,1

1
4

,1
7

9
.0

0
 

.0
0

 
2

,1
2

5
,3

1
5

.7
6

 
9

8
8

,8
6

3
.2

4
 

3
1

. 
7

5
 

--
F

U
N

D
 

T
O

T
A

L
--

3
,1

1
4

,1
7

9
.0

0
 

3
,1

1
4

,1
7

9
.0

0
 

.0
0

 
2

,1
2

5
,3

1
5

.7
6

 
9

8
8

,8
6

3
.2

4
 

3
1

. 
7

5
 

F
U

N
D

 
ff

-5
0

0
 

*
*

C
S

A
 

F
U

N
D

 
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

**
 

2
4

0
4

 
*R

E
V

E
N

U
E

 
FR

O
M

 
ST

A
T

E
* 

5
7

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
5

7
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

1
3

,6
3

0
.0

6
 

1
3

2
,4

1
4

.9
6

 
4

4
2

,5
8

5
.0

4
 

7
6

. 
9

7
 

4
1

0
5

 
*T

R
A

N
SF

E
R

S*
 

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
2

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

.0
0

 
.O

D
 

2
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
1

0
0

.0
0

 

--
F

U
N

D
 

T
O

T
A

L
--

8
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
8

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

1
3

,6
3

0
.0

6
 

1
3

2
,4

1
4

.9
6

 
6

9
2

,5
8

5
.0

4
 

8
3

. 
9

4
 

F
U

N
D

 
ff

-5
0

1
 

*
*

U
T

IL
IT

Y
 

F
U

N
D

 
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

**
 

1
6

1
9

 
**

C
H

A
R

G
E

S
 

&
 

F
E

E
S

*
*

 
4 

0
7

, 
0

0
0

. 
0

0
 

4
0

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
3

3
,8

~
3

,2
0

 
1

0
0

,6
7

9
.9

8
 

3
0

6
,3

2
0

.0
2

 
7

5
. 

2
6

 

1
6

2
0

 
SE

W
E

R
 

L
A

T
E

 
P

A
Y

M
E

N
T

 
P

E
N

A
L

T
Y

 
5

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

5
,5

0
0

.0
0

 
4

9
8

. 
9

9
 

1
,3

8
4

.5
7

 
4

,1
1

5
.4

3
 

7
4

.8
2

 

1
6

3
0

 
**

A
D

M
IN

 
F

E
E

S
/C

H
A

R
G

E
S

**
 

1
6

,9
0

0
.0

0
 

1
6

,9
0

0
.0

0
 

1
,3

4
2

.8
7

 
4

,2
9

3
.8

7
 

1
2

,6
0

6
.1

3
 

7
4

.5
9

 

1
8

0
3

 
M

IS
C

E
L

L
A

N
E

O
U

S
 

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

 
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

.0
0

 
6

7
. 

6
0

 
1

,4
3

2
.4

0
 

9
5

. 
4

9
 

4
1

0
5

 
**

T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S
**

 
2

7
,6

2
1

.0
0

 
2

7
,6

2
1

.0
0

 
.0

0
 

.O
D

 
2

7
,6

2
1

.0
0

 
1

0
0

.0
0

 

--
F

U
N

D
 

T
O

T
A

L
--

4
5

8
,5

2
1

.0
0

 
4

5
8

,5
2

1
.0

0
 

3
5

,7
3

5
.0

6
 

1
0

6
,4

2
6

.0
2

 
3

5
2

,0
9

4
.9

8
 

7
6

. 
7

8
 

107



1
0

/0
6

/2
0

2
0

 
*

G
L

0
6

0
A

A
*

 
C

U
M

B
E

R
L

A
N

D
 

C
O

 
P

A
G

E
 

4 
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

 
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
 

T
IM

E
 

1
3

 :
3

4
 

7
/0

1
/2

0
2

0
 
-

1
0

/0
6

/2
0

2
0

 

B
U

D
G

E
T

 
A

P
P

R
. 

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 

Y
-T

-D
 

A
C

C
T

# 
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
 

A
M

O
U

N
T 

A
M

O
U

N
T 

A
M

O
U

N
T 

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

U
N

C
O

L
L

E
C

T
E

D
 

--
--

--
--

--
-

--
--

--
--

-

FU
N

D
 

ff
-5

1
5

 
*S

E
W

E
R

 
R

E
SE

R
V

E
 

FU
N

D
 

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
* 

1
5

0
1

 
IN

T
E

R
E

S
T

 
S

E
W

E
R

 
R

E
S

E
R

V
E

 
.0

0
 

.0
0

 
.0

0
 

6
9

. 
04

 
6

9
. 

0
4

-
1

0
0

.0
0

-

--
F

U
N

D
 

T
O

T
A

L
--

.0
0

 
.0

0
 

.O
D

 
6

9
. 

0
4

 
6

9
. 

0
4

 -
1

0
0

.0
0

-

FU
N

D
 

ff
-5

4
0

 
*W

A
T

E
R

 
R

E
SE

R
V

E
 

F
U

N
D

 
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

* 

1
5

0
1

 
IN

T
E

R
E

S
T

 
W

A
T

E
R

 
R

E
SE

R
V

E
 

.O
D

 
.O

D
 

.O
D

 
1

0
.0

7
 

1
0

.0
7

-
1

0
0

.0
0

-

--
F

U
N

D
 

T
O

T
A

L
--

.O
D

 
.O

D
 

.D
O

 
1

0
. 

0
7

 
1

0
.0

7
-

1
0

0
.0

0
-

FU
N

D
 

ff
-5

4
5

 
**

W
A

T
E

R
L

IN
E

 
E

X
T

 
•S

R
 

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
**

 

1
5

0
1

 
IN

T
E

R
E

ST
 

.O
D

 
. D

O
 

.O
D

 
1

1
.2

1
 

1
1

.2
1

-
1

0
0

.0
0

-

--
F

U
N

D
 

T
O

T
A

L
--

.O
D

 
.0

0
 

.O
D

 
1

1
.2

1
 

1
1

. 
2

1
-

1
0

0
.0

0
-

FU
N

D
 

ff
-5

6
0

 
**

C
A

R
E

S
 

F
u

n
d

 
R

ev
en

u
e*

*
 

1
5

0
1

 
*I

N
T

E
R

E
ST

* 
.O

D
 

.O
D

 
.D

D
 

8
6

9
.4

0
 

8
6

9
.4

0
-

1
0

0
.0

0
-

3
3

0
1

 
* F

E
D

E
R

A
L

 
F

U
N

D
S

* 
.O

D
 

.D
O

 
.O

D
 

9
1

7
,0

9
1

. 
DO

 
9

1
7

,0
9

1
. 

0
0

-
1

0
0

.0
0

-

-
-

F
U

N
D

 
T

O
T

A
L

-
-

.O
D

 
.O

D
 

.O
D

 
9

1
7

,9
6

0
.4

0
 

9
1

7
,9

6
0

.4
0

-
1

0
0

.0
0

-

F
U

N
D

 
ff

-5
8

0
 

* 
IP

R
 

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 

* 

1
5

0
1

 
IN

T
E

R
E

S
T

 
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

 
.O

D
 

.O
D

 
1

.2
4

 
3

.5
2

 
3

.5
2

-
1

0
0

.0
0

-

-
-F

U
N

D
 

T
O

T
A

L
-

-
.O

D
 

.O
D

 
1

.2
4

 
3

.5
2

 
3

.5
2

-
1

0
0

.0
0

-

FU
N

D
 

ff
-7

1
5

 
ID

A
 

FU
N

D
 

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 

**
 

1
8

9
9

 
R

en
t 

o
f 

G
e
n

e
r
a

l 
P

r
o

p
e
r
ty

 
4

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
4

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
4

,3
2

0
.0

0
 

7
3

,2
2

7
.1

4
 

2
8

,2
2

7
.1

4
-

6
2

. 
7

2
-

2
4

0
4

 
* 

*G
R

A
N

T
 

F
U

N
D

S
**

 
9

9
9

,8
8

0
.0

0
 

9
9

9
,8

8
0

.0
0

 
.D

O
 

.O
D

 
9

9
9

,8
8

0
.0

0
 

1
0

0
. 

0
0

 
4

1
0

5
 

T
r
a

n
sf

e
r
 

fr
o

m
 

G
en

er
a

l 
F

u
n

d
 

6
7

,4
6

4
.0

0
 

6
7

,4
6

4
.0

0
 

.O
D

 
.O

D
 

6
7

,4
6

4
.0

0
 

1
0

0
. 

DO
 

--
F

U
N

D
 

T
O

T
A

L
--

1
,1

1
2

,3
4

4
.0

0
 

1
,1

1
2

,3
4

4
.0

0
 

4
,3

2
0

.0
0

 
7

3
,2

2
7

.1
4

 
1

,0
3

9
,1

1
6

.8
6

 
9

3
. 

4
1

 

FU
N

D
 

ff
-7

3
3

 
SP

E
C

IA
L

 
W

E
L

FA
R

E
 

FU
N

D
 

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 

1
8

9
9

 
* 

M
is

c
e
ll

a
n

e
o

u
s 

R
ev

en
u

e 
* 

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

l,
 9

6
4

. 
0

0
 

4
,4

8
4

.0
0

 
1

5
,5

1
6

.0
0

 
7

7
.5

8
 

3
3

0
5

 
*F

E
D

E
R

A
L

 
F

U
N

D
S

* 
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
,5

0
0

.0
0

 
.0

0
 

.D
O

 
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

1
0

0
.0

0
 

--
F

U
N

D
 

T
O

T
A

L
--

2
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

2
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

l
, 

9
6

4
. 

0
0

 
4

,4
8

4
.0

0
 

1
9

,0
1

6
.0

0
 

8
0

. 
9

1
 

-
-

F
IN

A
L

 
T

O
T

A
L

-
-

4
0

,9
0

5
,1

6
8

.0
0

 
4

0
,9

0
5

,1
6

8
.0

0
 

1
,9

7
4

,8
6

5
.6

8
 

9
,9

0
4

,5
0

4
.6

2
 

3
1

,0
0

0
,6

6
3

.3
8

 
7

5
.7

8
 

108



1
0

/0
6

/2
0

2
0

 

A
C

C
T

# 

FU
N

D
 

#
-1

0
0

 

1
1

0
1

0
 

1
2

1
0

0
 

1
2

2
1

0
 

1
2

2
4

0
 

1
2

3
1

0
 

1
2

4
1

0
 

1
2

4
3

0
 

1
2

5
1

0
 

1
3

1
0

0
 

1
3

2
0

0
 

2
1

1
0

0
 

2
1

2
0

0
 

2
1

3
0

0
 

2
1

6
0

0
 

2
1

8
0

0
 

2
1

9
1

0
 

2
2

1
0

0
 

3
1

2
0

0
 

3
1

2
5

0
 

3
1

4
0

0
 

3
2

3
0

6
 

3
2

4
0

0
 

3
2

5
0

0
 

3
3

3
0

0
 

3
3

4
0

0
 

3
4

1
0

0
 

3
5

1
0

0
 

3
5

3
0

0
 

4
2

4
0

0
 

4
3

2
0

0
 

5
1

2
0

0
 

5
1

4
0

5
 

5
2

5
0

0
 

6
1

2
3

0
 

6
8

0
0

0
 

7
1

5
0

0
 

7
3

1
0

0
 

8
1

1
0

0
 

8
1

1
1

0
 

8
1

2
0

0
 

8
1

4
0

0
 

8
1

5
1

4
 

8
1

5
1

6
 

8
1

5
3

0
 

8
1

5
3

5
 

8
1

5
4

1
 

B
J

.5
4

2
 

*G
L

06
0A

A
* 

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
 

G
en

er
a

l 
F

u
n

d
 

* 
B

oa
rd

 
o

f 
S

u
p

e
r
v

is
o

r
s*

 
* 

co
u

n
ty

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

r
*

 
* 

L
eg

a
l 

S
e
r
v

ic
e
s
*

 
* 

In
d

ep
en

d
en

t 
A

u
d

it
o

r
*

 
* 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

er
 
o

f 
R

e
v

e
n

u
e
*

 
*

T
r
e
a

s
u

r
e
r
*

 
*

A
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
*

 
* 

D
a

ta
 
P

r
o

c
e
ss

in
g

*
 

* 
E

le
c
to

r
a

l 
B

o
a

r
d

*
 

*
R

e
g

is
tr

a
r
•
 

• 
C

ir
c
u

it
 

c
o

u
r
t 

* 
* 

G
en

er
a

l 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

c
o

u
r
t*

 
* 

M
a

g
is

tr
a

te
 
* 

* 
C

le
r
k

 
o

f 
C

ir
c
u

it
 

C
o

u
rt

 
• 

* 
L

aw
 

L
ib

r
a

r
y

*
 

• 
V

ic
ti

m
 a

n
d

 
w

it
n

e
ss

 
A

s
s
is

ta
n

c
e
• 

* 
C

o
m

m
o

n
w

ea
lt

h
's

 
A

tt
o

r
n

e
y

*
 

*
S

h
e
r
if

f
*

 
• 

S
ch

o
o

l 
R

es
o

u
rc

e 
O

ff
ic

e
r
• 

* 
E

9
1

1
 

* 
*

C
h

e
st

e
r
fi

e
ld

 M
e
d

-F
li

g
h

t 
P

ro
gr

am
* 

* 
F

o
r
e
st

r
y

 
S

e
r
v

ic
e
*

 
* 

C
U

M
B

E
R

L
A

N
D

 
F

IR
E

 
&

 
E

M
S 

* 
* 

P
ro

b
a

ti
o

n
 
O

ff
ic

e
*

 
* 

C
o

r
r
e
c
ti

o
n

 
&

 
D

e
te

n
ti

o
n

*
 

* 
B

u
il

d
in

g
 
I
n

s
p

e
c
ti

o
n

s
*

 
* 

A
n

im
a

l 
C

o
n

tr
o

l*
 

* 
M

e
d

ic
a

l 
E

x
a

m
in

e
r
*

 
* 

R
e
fu

se
 
D

is
p

o
s
a

l*
 

* 
G

e
n

e
r
a

l 
P

r
o

p
e
r
ti

e
s
*

 
* 

S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
L

o
c
a

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 
D

e
p

t*
 

*
P

ie
d

m
o

n
t 

S
e
n

io
r
 

R
e
so

u
r
c
e
s*

 

* 
C

h
a

p
te

r
 

1
0

 
B

o
a

r
d

 
-

C
r
o

ss
r
o

a
d

s 
* 

* 
C

SA
 

M
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n

t*
 

* 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y

 
C

o
ll

e
g

e
s
*

 
*

R
e
c
r
e
a

t
io

n
*

 
* 

L
o

c
a

l 
L

ib
r
a

r
y

*
 

* 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

*
 

* 
P

la
n

n
in

g
/z

o
n

in
g

 
D

e
p

t.
 

* 
* 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 
&

 
E

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 
D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

n
t 

* 
* 

B
o

a
r
d

 
o

f 
Z

o
n

in
g

 
A

p
p

e
a

ls
*

 
T

r
a

n
s
p

o
r
ta

ti
o

n
 

*
C

o
rr

n
n

o
n

w
ea

lt
h

 
R

e
g

io
n

a
l 

C
o

u
n

c
il

*
 

*
P

ie
d

m
o

n
t 

A
r
e
a

 
V

e
te

r
a

n
s 

C
o

u
n

c
il

*
 

* 
F

a
r
m

v
il

le
 

A
r
e
a

 
C

h
a

m
b

er
 
o

f 
C

om
m

er
c 

* 
L

o
n

g
w

o
o

d
 

S
m

a
ll

 
B

u
s.

 
D

e
v

. 
C

tr
. 

* 
* 

S
o

u
th

s
id

e
 

V
io

le
n

c
e
 

P
r
e
v

e
n

ti
o

n
*

 

C
U

M
B

E
R

L
A

N
D

 
C

O
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

 
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
 

7
/0

1
/2

0
2

0
 

-
1

0
/0

6
/2

0
2

0
 

B
U

D
G

ET
 

A
M

O
U

N
T

 

4
5

,2
3

7
.0

0
 

2
0

2
,2

9
3

.0
0

 
9

4
,7

0
0

.0
0

 

5
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

2
6

3
,9

5
4

.0
0

 

3
1

4
,6

1
9

.0
0

 
2

2
3

,7
7

4
.0

0
 

3
2

4
,9

8
1

.0
0

 
2

7
,2

9
9

.0
0

 

1
0

3
,4

4
1

.0
0

 
1

5
,2

5
0

.0
0

 

5
,0

8
0

.0
0

 
6

2
5

. 
0

0
 

2
8

8
,3

4
6

.0
0

 
1

,2
0

0
.0

0
 

7
1

,3
8

4
.0

0
 

2
3

3
,9

4
7

.0
0

 
1

,7
0

9
,8

4
2

.0
0

 
1

5
5

,2
8

7
.0

0
 

3
7

5
,8

5
9

.0
0

 
2

0
0

.0
0

 
8

,8
0

4
.0

0
 

6
7

5
,8

4
4

.0
0

 

1
,4

0
0

.0
0

 
2

9
5

,0
8

0
.0

0
 

1
5

1
,1

8
2

.0
0

 
1

2
6

,9
0

6
.0

0
 

2
6

0
.0

0
 

9
5

4
,4

1
9

.0
0

 

7
6

0
,9

9
4

.0
0

 
1

0
2

,2
5

4
.0

0
 

1
0

,8
2

2
.0

0
 

3
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

,4
4

8
.0

0
 

4
,7

5
1

.0
0

 

7
0

,3
3

0
.0

0
 

1
1

7
,1

8
2

.0
0

 
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
1

0
4

,6
6

4
.0

0
 

1
4

,0
5

2
.0

0
 

6
5

0
.0

0
 

1
4

,4
9

5
.0

0
 

1
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

A
P

P
R

. 
A

M
O

U
N

T
 

4
5

.2
3

7
.0

0
 

2
0

2
,2

9
3

.0
0

 
9

4
,7

0
0

.0
0

 

5
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

2
6

3
,9

5
4

.0
0

 

3
1

4
,6

1
9

.0
0

 
2

2
3

,7
7

4
.0

0
 

3
2

4
,9

8
1

.0
0

 
2

7
,2

9
9

.0
0

 

1
0

3
,4

4
1

.0
0

 
1

5
,2

5
0

.0
0

 

5
,0

8
0

.0
0

 
6

2
5

. 
0

0
 

2
8

8
,3

4
6

.0
0

 
1

,2
0

0
.0

0
 

7
1

,3
8

4
.0

0
 

2
3

3
,9

4
7

.0
0

 
1

,7
0

9
,8

4
2

.0
0

 
1

5
5

,2
8

7
.0

0
 

3
7

5
,8

5
9

.0
0

 
2

0
0

.0
0

 

8
,8

0
4

.0
0

 
6

7
5

,8
4

4
.0

0
 

1
,4

0
0

.0
0

 
2

9
5

,0
8

0
.0

0
 

1
5

1
,1

8
2

.0
0

 
1

2
6

,9
0

6
.0

0
 

2
6

0
.0

0
 

9
5

4
,4

1
9

.0
0

 

7
6

0
,9

9
4

.0
0

 
1

0
2

,2
5

4
.0

0
 

1
0

,8
2

2
.0

0
 

3
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
5

,4
4

8
.0

0
 

4
,7

5
1

.0
0

 

7
0

,3
3

0
.0

0
 

1
1

7
,1

8
2

.0
0

 
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
1

0
4

,6
6

4
.0

0
 

1
4

,0
5

2
.0

0
 

6
5

0
.0

0
 

1
4

,4
9

5
.0

0
 

1
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

A
M

O
U

N
T 

3
,3

3
5

.5
6

 

1
4

,2
9

8
.3

2
 

1
0

,1
6

7
.5

0
 

.0
0

 
2

1
,2

0
7

.2
3

 

2
6

,0
1

5
.9

6
 

1
6

,4
1

7
.5

9
 

3
0

,1
4

3
.8

3
 

7
4

4
.2

6
 

8
,1

2
4

.6
7

 
.0

0
 

.0
0

 
.0

0
 

1
9

,5
7

4
.1

8
 

.0
0

 
4

,0
1

4
.5

5
 

1
8

,2
7

9
.5

8
 

1
4

0
,0

2
0

.4
8

 
6

,7
7

8
.4

2
 

8
,0

9
0

.7
4

 
.0

0
 

8
,8

0
3

.5
3

 

5
0

,2
4

8
.4

2
 

.0
0

 
7

3
,9

1
8

.5
0

 

1
1

,8
2

0
.2

8
 

9
,4

4
3

.4
6

 
2

0
.0

0
 

8
1

,8
9

6
.3

3
 

4
8

,4
3

2
.2

5
 

2
5

,6
5

3
.5

0
 

.0
0

 

.0
0

 
3

,0
6

5
.4

1
 

.0
0

 

3
,6

9
8

.2
5

 
.0

0
 

5
6

. 
4

3
 

8
,4

8
3

.1
7

 

.0
0

 
4

7
.9

7
 

.0
0

 
.0

0
 

.0
0

 
.0

0
 

.0
0

 
.0

0
 

Y
-T

-D
 

A
M

O
U

N
T

 

1
3

,8
5

0
.0

6
 

4
2

,9
3

7
.6

4
 

1
0

,8
6

6
.5

0
 

4
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

6
2

,4
0

3
.5

5
 

7
8

,0
1

0
.2

1
 

6
7

,1
4

6
.1

0
 

7
3

,0
4

9
.0

1
 

2
,1

6
2

.9
3

 

2
4

,4
2

2
.1

3
 

1
0

,9
7

8
.4

5
 

2
4

3
.4

9
 

1
1

. 
9

9
 

5
8

,4
5

3
.5

1
 

.0
0

 
1

1
,3

1
0

.0
4

 
5

3
,3

3
0

.3
1

 

4
3

3
,0

2
2

.3
9

 
2

0
,0

3
7

.2
9

 
8

3
,4

5
9

.5
6

 

2
0

0
.0

0
 

8
,8

0
3

.5
3

 

1
9

6
,0

0
0

.3
4

 
2

1
5

. 
8

7
 

8
1

,9
0

5
.0

4
 

3
5

,8
3

7
.1

4
 

2
8

,6
2

9
.6

1
 

2
0

.0
0

 
1

3
7

,1
4

2
.9

8
 

1
7

5
,5

3
7

.0
6

 
5

1
,2

1
7

.0
0

 

. 0
0

 
1

8
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

9
,0

4
0

.4
0

 
4

,7
5

1
.0

0
 

8
,8

6
6

.4
0

 
5

8
,5

9
1

.0
0

 

7
3

1
. 

0
3

 
2

5
,3

6
2

.9
2

 

1
0

,2
5

2
.0

0
 

2
1

7
. 

9
7

 
1

4
,4

9
5

.0
0

 
1

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

.0
0

 
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

T
IM

E
 

E
N

C
U

M
B

R
A

N
C

E
 

A
M

O
U

N
T

 

.0
0

 
.0

0
 

.0
0

 

.0
0

 
.0

0
 

.0
0

 
.0

0
 

.0
0

 
.0

0
 

.0
0

 
.0

0
 

.0
0

 
.0

0
 

.0
0

 

.0
0

 
.0

0
 

.0
0

 
.0

0
 

.0
0

 

.0
0

 
.0

0
 

.0
0

 
.0

0
 

.o
o 

.0
0

 
.0

0
 

.0
0

 
.0

0
 

.0
0

 

.0
0

 
.0

0
 

.0
0

 
.0

0
 

.0
0

 
.0

0
 

.0
0

 
.0

0
 

.0
0

 

.0
0

 
.0

0
 

.0
0

 
.0

0
 

.0
0

 
.0

0
 

.0
0

 
.0

0
 

.0
0

 

PA
G

E 
5 

1
3

: 
3

4
 

U
N

EN
C

U
M

B
ER

ED
 

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

R
E

M
A

IN
IN

G
 

3
1

,3
8

6
.9

4
 

1
5

9
,3

5
5

.3
6

 
8

3
,8

3
3

.5
0

 

4
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

2
0

1
,5

5
0

.4
5

 

2
3

6
,6

0
8

.7
9

 
1

5
6

,6
2

7
.9

0
 

2
5

1
,9

3
1

.9
9

 
2

5
,1

3
6

.0
7

 
7

9
,0

1
8

.8
7

 

4
,2

7
1

.5
5

 

4
,8

3
6

.5
1

 
6

1
3

.0
1

 
2

2
9

,8
9

2
.4

9
 

1
,2

0
0

.0
0

 

6
0

,0
7

3
.9

6
 

1
8

0
,6

1
6

.6
9

 

1
,2

7
6

,8
1

9
.6

1
 

1
3

5
,2

4
9

.7
1

 

2
9

2
,3

9
9

.4
4

 
.0

0
 

.4
7

 
4

7
9

,8
4

3
.6

6
 

].
, 

1
8

4
 .

1
3

 
2

1
3

,1
7

4
.9

6
 

1
1

5
,3

4
4

.8
6

 
9

8
,2

7
6

.3
9

 
2

4
0

.0
0

 
8

1
7

,2
7

6
.0

2
 

5
8

5
,4

5
6

.9
4

 
5

1
,0

3
7

.0
0

 

1
0

,8
2

2
.0

0
 

1
8

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

2
6

,4
0

7
.6

0
 

.0
0

 
6

1
,4

6
3

.6
0

 

5
8

,5
9

1
.0

0
 

9
,2

6
8

.9
7

 
7

9
,3

0
1

.0
8

 

3
,8

0
0

.0
0

 
4

3
2

.0
3

 
.0

0
 

.0
0

 
.0

0
 

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

 
.0

0
 

.0
0

 

6
9

.3
8

 
7

8
. 

7
7

 

8
8

. 
5

2
 

9
1

. 
3

4
 

7
6

.3
5

 

7
5

 .
2

0
 

6
9

. 
9

9
 

7
7

 .
5

2
 

9
2

. 
0

7
 

7
6

. 
3

9
 

2
8

. 
0

1
 

9
5

. 
2

0
 

9
8

. 
0

8
 

7
9

. 
7

2
 

1
0

0
.0

0
 

8
4

 .
1

5
 

7
7

. 
2

0
 

7
4

. 
6

7
 

8
7

. 
0

9
 

7
7

. 
7

9
 

. 0
0

 

.0
0

 
7

0
. 

9
9

 

8
4

 .
5

8
 

7
2

. 
2

4
 

7
6

 .
2

9
 

7
7

 .
4

4
 

9
2

 .
3

0
 

8
5

. 
6

3
 

7
6

.9
3

 

4
9

.9
1

 
1

0
0

.0
0

 
5

0
. 

0
0

 
7

4
. 

4
9

 

.0
0

 
8

7
. 

3
9

 

5
0

.0
0

 
9

2
.6

8
 

7
5

. 
7

6
 

2
7

 .
0

4
 

6
6

 .
4

6
 

.0
0

 
. 0

0
 

. 0
0

 
1

0
0

. 
0

0
 

.0
0

 
. 0

0
 

109



1
0

/0
6

/2
0

2
0

 
*

G
L

0
6

0
A

A
*

 
C

U
M

B
ER

LA
N

D
 

CO
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

 
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
 

7
/0

1
/2

0
2

0
 

-
1

0
/0

6
/2

0
2

0
 

A
C

C
T

# 
D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
 

B
U

D
G

E
T

 
A

M
O

U
N

T 

8
2

4
0

1
 

*
P

e
te

r
 
F

r
a

n
c
is

c
o

 
SW

D
* 

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

8
3

5
0

0
 

* 
E

x
te

n
si

o
n

 
A

g
e
n

ts
 

* 
6

0
,7

5
5

. 
o

o
 

9
0

0
0

0
 

* 
N

O
N

D
E

P
A

R
T

M
E

N
T

A
L

 
* 

1
9

,3
0

0
.0

0
 

9
3

1
0

0
 

**
T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
S

**
 

7
,7

8
9

,9
2

5
.0

0
 

9
5

4
0

0
 

A
r
b

it
r
a

g
e
 

R
eb

a
te

 
C

a
lc

u
la

ti
o

n
 

C
o

st
s 

.O
D

 

--
F

U
N

D
 

T
O

T
A

L
--

1
5

,9
2

1
,3

3
5

.0
0

 

F
U

N
D

 
#

-1
5

 0
 

* 
A

S
S

E
T

 
F

O
R

F
E

IT
U

R
E

 
F

U
N

D
 
* 

2
2

1
0

0
 

3
1

2
0

0
 

FU
N

D
 

ff
-2

0
1

 

5
3

1
0

0
 

FU
N

D
 

#
-2

0
5

 

6
1

1
0

0
 

FU
N

D
 

ff
-2

0
7

 

6
1

1
0

0
 

C
O

M
M

O
N

W
EA

LT
H

1
S 

A
T

T
O

R
N

E
Y

 
S

H
E

R
IF

F
 

--
F

U
N

D
 

T
O

T
A

L
--

SO
C

IA
L

 
SE

R
V

IC
E

S 
FU

N
D

 
E

X
P

E
N

D
**

 

*
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
*

 

--
F

U
N

D
 T

O
T

A
L

--

SC
H

O
O

L
 

FU
N

D
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S 

--
F

U
N

D
 

T
O

T
A

L
--

G
O

V
E

R
N

O
R

'S
 

SC
H

O
O

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

**
 

G
O

V
E

R
N

O
R

'S
 

SC
H

O
O

L
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S 

--
F

U
N

D
 

T
O

T
A

L
--

5
,0

3
0

.0
0

 
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

2
5

,0
3

0
.0

0
 

2
,0

6
0

,2
4

4
.0

0
 

2
,0

6
0

,2
4

4
.0

0
 

1
6

,1
3

0
,2

3
4

.0
0

 

1
6

,1
3

0
,2

3
4

.0
0

 

1
,2

3
4

,7
8

1
.0

0
 

1
,2

3
4

,7
8

1
.0

0
 

FU
N

D
 

#
-3

0
2

 
*

C
a

p
it

a
l 

P
r
o

je
c
ts

• 

9
4

2
2

9
 

9
4

2
4

5
 

9
5

1
0

1
 

*
IN

D
U

S
T

R
IA

L
 

PA
R

K
 

-
W

A
ST

E
W

A
T

E
R

 
P

R
O

J*
 

* 
C

U
M

B
E

R
L

A
N

D
 

R
E

S
C

U
E

 
SQ

U
A

D
* 

*•
E

L
E

M
E

N
T

A
R

Y
 

S
C

H
O

O
L

**
 

-
-

F
U

N
D

 
T

O
T

A
L

-
-

.0
0

 
.0

0
 

.0
0

 

.0
0

 

FU
N

D
 

#
-4

0
1

 
*

D
eb

t 
S

e
r
v

ic
e
• 

6
7

2
0

0
 

6
7

5
0

0
 

6
7

6
0

0
 

6
7

7
0

0
 

6
7

8
0

0
 

* 
E

le
m

e
n

ta
r
y

 
S

c
h

o
o

l 
-

L
it

 
L

o
a

n
*

 
2

0
1

,6
6

7
.0

0
 

* 
H

ig
h

/M
id

d
le

 
S

c
h

o
o

l 
-

V
P

S
A

 
L

o
a

n
•
 

8
6

3
,3

5
0

.0
0

 

* 
H

S
/M

S
-V

P
S

A
 

L
O

A
N

 
#

2
 

* 
1

,2
4

8
,3

1
5

.0
0

 

P
U

B
L

IC
 

F
A

C
IL

IT
Y

 
N

O
T

E
 

2
0

0
9

 
3

8
5

,2
1

4
.0

0
 

* 
A

M
E

R
E

SC
O

 
* 

1
6

3
,3

3
3

.0
0

 

A
P

P
R

. 
A

M
O

U
N

T 

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

6
0

,7
5

5
.0

0
 

1
9

,3
0

0
.0

0
 

7
,7

8
9

,9
2

5
.0

0
 

.0
0

 

1
5

,9
2

1
,3

3
5

.0
0

 

5
,0

3
0

.0
0

 
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

2
5

,0
3

0
.0

0
 

2
,0

6
0

,2
4

4
.0

0
 

2
,0

6
0

,2
4

4
.0

0
 

1
6

,1
3

0
,2

3
4

.0
0

 

1
6

,1
3

0
,2

3
4

.0
0

 

1
,2

3
4

,7
8

1
.0

0
 

1
,2

3
4

,7
8

1
.0

0
 

.0
0

 
.0

0
 

.0
0

 

.0
0

 

2
0

1
,6

6
7

.0
0

 
8

6
3

,3
5

0
.0

0
 

1
,2

4
8

,3
1

5
.0

0
 

3
8

5
,2

1
4

.0
0

 
1

6
3

,3
3

3
.0

0
 

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

A
M

O
U

N
T .0

0
 

2
0

2
. 

2
6

 
4

5
6

.2
2

 

.0
0

 
.0

0
 

6
5

3
,4

5
8

.8
5

 

.0
0

 
.0

0
 

.0
0

 

1
2

7
,9

7
5

.4
7

 

1
2

7
,9

7
5

.4
7

 

1
2

9
,8

5
7

.7
7

 

1
2

9
,8

5
7

.7
7

 

.0
0

 

.0
0

 

1
0

,9
1

1
.7

5
 

1
8

,5
8

4
.2

6
 

4
5

,9
6

0
.0

0
 

7
5

,4
5

6
.0

1
 

.0
0

 
.0

0
 

.0
0

 

.0
0

 
.0

0
 

Y
-T

-D
 

A
M

O
U

N
T .0

0
 

3
6

4
. 

0
1

 
1

,4
6

3
.7

5
 

2
,1

9
0

,9
4

4
.6

3
 

7
5

0
. 

0
0

 

4
,1

4
2

,0
3

3
.8

4
 

.0
0

 
8

,6
8

0
.0

0
 

8
,6

8
0

.0
0

 

3
8

9
,9

8
4

.4
0

 

3
8

9
,9

8
4

.4
0

 

1
,9

3
3

,9
0

6
.7

9
 

1
,9

3
3

,9
0

6
.7

9
 

1
4

9
,4

7
7

.4
5

 

1
4

9
,4

7
7

.4
5

 

1
0

,9
1

1
.7

5
 

1
8

,5
8

4
.2

6
 

4
5

,9
6

0
.0

0
 

7
5

,4
5

6
.0

1
 

.0
0

 
7

4
3

,7
8

0
.0

8
 

9
7

2
,3

1
7

.5
0

 
7

5
0

. 
0

0
 

1
6

3
,3

3
3

.0
0

 

T
IM

E
 

E
N

C
U

M
B

R
A

N
C

E
 

A
M

O
U

N
T 

.0
0

 

.0
0

 
.0

0
 

.0
0

 

.0
0

 

.0
0

 

.0
0

 
.0

0
 

.0
0

 

.0
0

 

.0
0

 

.0
0

 

.0
0

 

.0
0

 

.0
0

 

.0
0

 

.0
0

 
.0

0
 

.0
0

 

.0
0

 
.0

0
 

.0
0

 
.0

0
 

.0
0

 

P
A

G
E

 

1
3

 :
3

4
 

U
N

E
N

C
U

M
B

E
R

E
D

 

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

R
E

M
A

IN
IN

G
 

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

1
0

0
.0

0
 

6
0

,3
9

0
.9

9
 

9
9

.4
0

 
1

7
,8

3
6

.2
5

 
9

2
.4

1
 

5
,5

9
8

,9
8

0
.3

7
 

7
1

.8
7

 

7
5

0
.0

0
~

 
1

0
0

.0
0

-

1
1

,7
7

9
,3

0
1

.1
6

 
7

3
.9

8
 

5
,0

3
0

.0
0

 
1

0
0

.0
0

 
1

1
,3

2
0

.0
0

 
5

6
.6

0
 

1
6

,3
5

0
.0

0
 

6
5

. 
3

2
 

1
,6

7
0

,2
5

9
.6

0
 

8
1

. 
0

7
 

1
,6

7
0

,2
5

9
.6

0
 

8
1

. 
0

7
 

1
4

,1
9

6
,3

2
7

.2
1

 
8

8
.0

1
 

1
4

,1
9

6
,3

2
7

.2
1

 
8

8
.0

1
 

1
,0

8
5

,3
0

3
.5

5
 

8
7

 .
8

9
 

1
,0

8
5

,3
0

3
.5

5
 

8
7

.8
9

 

1
0

,9
1

1
. 
7

5
-

1
0

0
. 
0

0
-

1
8

, 
5

8
4

. 
2

6
-

1
0

0
. 
0

0
-

4
5

, 
9

6
0

. 
0

0
-

1
0

0
.0

0
-

7
5

,4
5

6
. 

0
1

-
1

0
0

. 
0

0
-

2
0

1
,6

6
7

.0
0

 
1

0
0

.0
0

 

1
1

9
,5

6
9

.9
2

 
1

3
.8

4
 

2
7

5
,9

9
7

.5
0

 
2

2
.1

0
 

3
8

4
,4

6
4

.0
0

 
9

9
.8

0
 

. 0
0

 
. 0

0
 

110



1
0

/0
6

/2
0

2
0

 
*

G
L

0
6

0
A

A
*

 
C

U
M

B
E

R
L

A
N

D
 

C
O

 
P

A
G

E
 

7 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

 
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
 

T
IM

E
 

1
3

: 
3

4
 

7
/0

1
/2

0
2

0
 

1
0

/0
6

/2
0

2
0

 

B
U

D
G

E
T

 
A

P
P

R
. 

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
 

Y
-T

-D
 

E
N

C
U

M
B

R
A

N
C

E
 

U
N

E
N

C
U

M
B

E
R

E
D

 
A

C
C

T
# 

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
 

A
M

O
U

N
T 

A
M

O
U

N
T 

A
M

O
U

N
T 

A
M

O
U

N
T 

A
M

O
U

N
T 

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

R
E

M
A

IN
IN

G
 

-
--

-
-

-
--

--
-

9
5

7
0

0
 

* 
S

u
n

tr
u

st
 

L
oa

n
 
-

C
o

u
rt

h
o

u
se

 
* 

2
5

2
,3

0
0

.0
0

 
2

5
2

,3
0

0
.0

0
 

.0
0

 
2

4
5

,1
3

5
.1

8
 

.0
0

 
7

,1
6

4
.8

2
 

2
, 

8
3

 

--
F

U
N

D
 

T
O

T
A

L
--

3
,1

1
4

,1
7

9
.0

0
 

3
,1

1
4

,1
7

9
.0

0
 

.0
0

 
2

,1
2

5
,3

1
5

.7
6

 
.0

0
 

9
8

8
,8

6
3

.2
4

 
3

1
. 

7
5

 

FU
N

D
 

#
-5

0
0

 
**

C
S

A
 

FU
N

D
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S*
* 

5
3

9
0

0
 

8
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
8

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

1
6

,9
0

0
.5

0
 

1
4

2
,8

0
5

,8
5

 
.0

0
 

6
8

2
,1

9
4

.1
5

 
8

2
.6

9
 

--
F

U
N

D
 

T
O

T
A

L
--

8
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
8

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

1
6

,9
0

0
.5

0
 

1
4

2
,8

0
5

.8
5

 
.0

0
 

6
8

2
,1

9
4

.1
5

 
8

2
.6

9
 

FU
N

D
 

#
-5

0
1

 
*

W
a

te
r/

S
ew

er
*

 

9
4

9
0

0
 

* 
SE

W
ER

 
FU

N
D

 
E

n
te

r
p

r
is

e
 

F
u

n
d

 
* 

2
9

9
,0

5
9

.0
0

 
2

9
9

,0
5

9
.0

0
 

1
8

,6
4

7
.5

7
 

5
8

,7
5

0
.1

5
 

.0
0

 
2

4
0

,3
0

8
.8

5
 

8
0

.3
5

 

9
5

9
0

0
 

* 
W

A
TE

R
 

FU
N

D
 

E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
 

FU
N

D
 

* 
1

5
9

,4
6

2
.0

0
 

1
5

9
,4

6
2

.0
0

 
9

,6
0

5
.0

3
 

5
3

,8
9

8
.2

2
 

.0
0

 
1

0
5

,5
6

3
.7

8
 

6
6

 .
1

9
 

-
-F

U
N

D
 

T
O

T
A

L
--

4
5

8
,5

2
1

.0
0

 
4

5
8

,5
2

1
.0

0
 

2
8

,2
5

2
.6

0
 

1
1

2
,6

4
8

.3
7

 
. 

0
0

 
3

4
5

,8
7

2
.6

3
 

7
5

 .
4

3
 

FU
N

D
 

#
-5

6
0

 
**

C
A

R
E

S
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
**

 

5
6

7
0

0
 

P
r
o

fe
ss

io
n

a
l 

S
e
r
v

ic
e
s 

.0
0

 
.0

0
 

3
1

,2
5

5
.1

2
 

5
8

2
,7

8
8

.8
6

 
,0

0
 

5
8

2
,7

8
8

. 
8

6
-

1
0

0
,0

0
-

--
F

U
N

D
 

T
O

T
A

L
--

.0
0

 
.0

0
 

3
1

,2
5

5
, 

1
2

 
5

8
2

,7
8

8
.8

6
 

.0
0

 
5

8
2

, 
7

8
8

.8
6

-
1

0
0

.0
0

-

FU
N

D
 

#
-7

1
5

 
E

D
A

 
F

U
N

D
 

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
 

8
1

6
1

0
 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 
C

E
N

T
E

R
 

PU
R

C
H

A
SE

 
1

1
2

,4
6

4
.0

0
 

1
1

2
,4

6
4

.0
0

 
9

,1
5

0
.4

9
 

2
7

,3
6

9
.8

8
 

.0
0

 
8

5
,0

9
4

.1
2

 
7

5
 .

6
6

 

8
1

6
2

0
 

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 
IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L

 
P

A
R

K
 

9
9

9
,8

8
0

.0
0

 
9

9
9

,8
8

0
.0

0
 

.0
0

 
.0

0
 

.0
0

 
9

9
9

,8
8

0
.0

0
 

1
0

0
. 

0
0

 

--
F

U
N

D
 

T
O

T
A

L
--

1
,1

1
2

,3
4

4
.0

0
 

1
,1

1
2

,3
4

4
.0

0
 

9
,1

5
0

.4
9

 
2

7
,3

6
9

.8
8

 
.0

0
 

1
,0

8
4

,9
7

4
.1

2
 

9
7

 .
5

3
 

F
U

N
D

 
#

-7
3

3
 

S
P

E
C

IA
L

 
W

E
L

F
A

R
E

 
FU

N
D

 
E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
 

**
 

5
3

0
1

0
 

2
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

2
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

.0
0

 
1

,0
9

7
.8

0
 

.0
0

 
2

2
,4

0
2

.2
0

 
9

5
. 

3
2

 

--
F

U
N

D
 

T
O

T
A

L
--

2
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

2
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

.0
0

 
1

,0
9

7
.8

0
 

.0
0

 
2

2
,4

0
2

.2
0

 
9

5
. 

3
2

 

-
-F

IN
A

L
 

T
O

T
A

L
-

-
4

0
,9

0
5

,1
6

8
.0

0
 

4
0

,9
0

5
,1

6
8

.0
0

 
1

,0
7

2
,3

0
6

.8
1

 
9

,6
9

1
,5

6
5

.0
1

 
.0

0
 

3
1

,2
1

3
,6

0
2

.9
9

 
7

6
.3

0
 

111



           

 

 

 

Date:  October 5, 2020 

To:  Don Unmussig, County Administrator and  
              the Cumberland County Board of Supervisors 
 

From:   Jennifer Crews, Finance Director 

RE:  CARES Funding Appropriation 

 

 

The County has received additional funding from the Commonwealth of Virginia for 

Coronavirus Relief (CRF).  The direct payment to Cumberland County is to assist with 

necessary expenditures incurred due to COVID‐19.  The amount requested for appropriation 

is $866,529.00. 

112



/ 

L. 0. Pfeiffer, Jr. 
TREASURER OF CUMBERLAND COUNIY 

P.O. Box 28 
Cumberland,VA 23040 

(804) 492-4297 
Fax (804) 492-5365 

TO: I)on l,Jnmussig, County Adminis\rator 

FROM: L.O. Pfeiffer, Jr~ 

RJi'.: Refund on Overpayment ofT~xes 

Date: October 2, 2020 

The Commissioner of Revem1e's Office has processed an abatement to a Real Estate tax 
assessment for Tax Years 2017 thrqugh 2020. This abatement results in a refund to the property 
owner in the amount of $7,016.26 for oyerpayrn,ent of taxes. 

By law, approval from the Board of S~pervisors is required before issuing a refund of -
taxes over $2,500.00. I am therefore requestip.g that the B9ard of Supervisors m;ithorize the 
Treasurer to issue the check for the tax refund. Since this account deals with Tax Relief, I have 
requested the Commissioner of Revenue to provide you with the doct1mentation concerning this 
abatement in accordance with the applicable disclosure guidelines. 

Please let me know ifyoll need any additional information on this. 

Cc: The Honorable Jt1lie Phillips, Commissioner of Revenue 
Jennifer, Crews, l)irector of Finance 

\ 

113



CUMBERLAND COUNTY 
OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER OF THE REVENUE 

  P.O. Box 77 ~ Cumberland, Virginia 23040 
   (804) 492-4280 ~ Fax: (804) 492-3342 

www.cumberlandcounty.virginia.gov 

 

JULIE A. PHILLIPS 
Master Commissioner 

 
 
 
 
 

To:    Don Unmussig 

From:    Julie A. Phillips 

Subject:  Refund on Overpayment of Taxes 

Date:    October 5, 2020 

 

 

On October 1, 2020 a taxpayer applied for the Disabled Veteran exemption on their real 
property.  Because the taxpayer was eligible for the exemption as of January 1, 2017, I 
processed an abatement on the home and the one‐acre homesite for tax years 2017 through 
2020.  Due to the private nature of this exemption, I am withholding the name of the taxpayer 
to receive the refund. 
 
Please let me know if you need any additional information. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

114



 

Planning Projects Update 
September 2020 

Pending Zoning Applications: 
None for September.    

Zoning Compliance Issues: Two cases filed for injunction in the Circuit Court. On‐going 
investigation. 

Approved Subdivisions: 
None for September.     

Other Regulatory Functions: 
Commercial Erosion and Sediment Control Applications 

Henrico County‐ 

MEB/Haymes 
Cobbs Creek  Ongoing. 

Rob Robinson  Taylor Lane  Ongoing. 

Raman Enterprises, 

Inc. 

Bear Creek 

Market 
Construction is ongoing. 

Johnny Asal (tower) 
Salem Church 

Road 
Complete. 

Harold Collins 
Cumberland 

Road 
Open permit. 

Town of Farmville 
Wedgewood 

Drive 
Open permit.  

Lloyd & Carole Martin  Pleasant Run  Open permit. 

Pending Code Amendments 
 
 

Definitions 

 
 

Countywide 

An update should happen as part of mixed‐use district. 
The first draft was completed as part of the initial review 
of the Ordinance for the mixed‐use district. Deferred by 
the Planning Commission until completion of CCR Plan 

Amendment. 

 
 

Business uses 

 
 

Countywide 

All business uses should be inclusive as the Ordinance 
moves from a less intensive to a more intensive business 
zone. For instance, all uses in the B‐3 should be included 
in B‐2, and so on. Deferred by the Planning Commission 

until completion of CCR Plan Amendment. 

 

Overlay district 
standards 

Anderson 
Highway 

between 45 and 
45 

Standards to require improved appearance in mixed use 
district around the Courthouse. Deferred by the Planning 
Commission until completion of CCR Plan Amendment. 

 
Mixed Use Zoning 

District 

Cumberland 
Road and 
Anderson 
Highway 

Combine uses in B‐3 and R‐2 for a mixed‐use district. 
Deferred by the Planning Commission until completion of 

CCR Plan Amendment. 

 

115



Collection Rates - As of September 30, 2020 

Real Estate: 

Tax Year - 2019 

Tax Year - 2020 {First Half) 

Personal Property: 

Tax Year - 2018 

Tax Year - 2019 

Current 

Collection 

% Prior Year% Change 

96.30% 

94.26% 

Current 

Collection 

% 

97.85% 

95.58% 

95.92% 

93.27% 

Prior Year% 

98.03% 

95.90% 

+0.38% 

+0.99% 

Change 

-0.18% 

-0.32% 

116



Real Estate 

2006-2011 $ 
2012 

2013 

2014 

2015 

2016 

2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 (First Half) 

Total $ 

Treasurer's Office 

Outstanding Collections Report 

September 30, 2020 

As of 08/31/20 As of 09/30/20 Change % Collected 

10,173.83 $ 9,756.50 $ 417.33 4.10% 

11,279.68 10,960.43 319.25 2.83% 

25,380.90 23,223.44 2,157.46 8.50% 

38,860.67 35,958.98 2,901.69 7.47% 

56,126.55 51,573.69 4,552.86 8.11% 

81,584.54 78,567.89 3,016.65 3.70% 

117,293.34 112,576.90 4,716.44 4.02% 
154,155.61 149,758.55 4,397.06 2.85% 
232,519.40 221,754.96 10,764.44 4.63% 
201,630.87 188,228.78 13,402.09 6.65% 
929,005.39 $ 882,360.12 $ 46,645.27 

Personal Property 

As of 08/30/20 As of 09/30/20 Change % Collected 

2015 26,527.08 26,290.88 236.20 ·o.s9% 

2016 33,459.69 32,534.78 924.91 2.76% 

2017 49,138.69 47,181.00 1,957.69 3.98% 

2018 73,594.57 70,786.01 2,808.56 3.82% 

2019 172,377.99 148,879.38 23,498.61 13.63% 

Total $ 355,098.02 $ 325,672.05 $ 29,425.97 

Abatements/ 
Exonerations 

Abatements/ 
Exonerations 

102.96 

1,410.36 

117



<
 ~.

 
'•

•'
 

1
0

/0
2

/2
0

 
*G

L
07

0*
 

C
U

M
B

ER
LA

N
D

 
CO

 
PA

G
E 

1
-

FU
N

D
 

#
-9

9
9

 
. T

R
E

A
S

U
R

E
R

'S
 

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

B
IL

IT
Y

• 
B

A
LA

N
C

E 
SH

E
E

T
 

T
IM

E
 

9
:3

6
 

8
/3

1
/2

0
2

0
 

A
C

C
O

U
N

T 
A

C
C

O
U

N
T 

PR
E

V
IO

U
S 

E
N

D
IN

G
 

N
U

M
B

ER
 

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
 

B
A

LA
N

C
E 

D
E

B
IT

 
C

R
E

D
IT

 
B

A
LA

N
C

E 
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--

• 
T

R
E

A
S

U
R

E
R

'S
 

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

B
IL

IT
Y

* 
1

0
0

-0
0

0
0

 
**

A
S

S
E

T
S

**
 

1
0

0
-0

1
0

5
 

C
A

SH
 

IN
 

O
F

F
IC

E
 

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

1
0

0
-0

1
1

5
 

C
&

F 
B

A
N

K
 

-
C

H
E

C
K

IN
G

 
6

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

2
,9

5
4

,3
0

6
.0

4
 

2
,9

5
5

,7
6

2
.0

2
-

6
2

3
,5

4
4

.0
2

 
1

0
0

-0
1

2
0

 
C

&
F 

B
A

N
K

 
-

IN
V

E
ST

M
E

N
T

 
A

C
C

T
 

2
,1

6
1

,1
8

9
.2

5
 

1
,3

2
5

.5
5

 
2

9
3

,9
4

2
.1

6
-

1
,8

6
8

,5
7

2
.6

4
 

1
0

0
-0

1
2

1
 

C
&

F 
B

A
N

K
 

-
SA

V
IN

G
S 

A
C

C
T

 
2

5
4

,1
0

5
.3

2
 

1
6

,7
5

4
.3

8
 

2
7

0
,8

5
9

.7
0

 
1

0
0

-0
1

2
2

 
E

SS
E

X
 

B
A

N
K

-I
P

R
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T 

1
4

,1
0

4
.0

1
 

1
.2

0
 

1
4

,1
0

5
.2

1
 

1
0

0
-0

1
2

5
 

C
&

F 
B

A
N

K
-F

A
F

(J
U

S
T

IC
E

) 
1

,9
7

5
.1

3
 

1
,9

7
5

.1
3

 
1

0
0

-0
1

3
1

 
F

IR
S

T
 

B
A

N
K

 
7

1
7

,2
9

7
.7

5
 

1
6

4
.7

0
 

7
1

7
,4

6
2

.4
5

 
1

0
0

-0
1

3
5

 
V

IR
G

IN
IA

 
IN

V
E

ST
M

E
N

T
 

PO
O

L 
1

,4
4

8
,0

4
9

.1
3

 
3

2
6

.7
5

 
1

,4
4

8
,3

7
5

.8
8

 
1

0
0

-0
1

3
7

 
LO

C
A

L 
G

O
V

 
IN

V
E

ST
M

E
N

T
 

PO
O

L 
6

6
3

,2
5

9
.0

6
 

1
4

4
.9

0
 

6
6

3
,4

0
3

.9
6

 
1

0
0

-0
1

4
1

 
F

IR
S

T
 

B
A

N
K

/S
E

W
E

R
 

R
E

SE
R

V
E

 
1

3
2

,0
7

3
.8

7
 

3
0

.3
2

 
1

3
2

,1
0

4
.1

9
 

1
0

0
-0

1
4

2
 

F
IR

S
T

 
B

A
N

K
/W

A
T

E
R

 
R

E
SE

R
V

E
 

1
9

,2
6

9
.6

7
 

4
.4

3
 

1
9

,2
7

4
.1

0
 

1
0

0
-0

1
4

3
 

C
&

F 
B

A
N

K
/A

SS
E

T
 

F
O

R
F

E
IT

U
R

E
 

(S
A

F
) 

7
1

,7
9

2
.6

2
 

7
1

,7
9

2
.6

2
 

1
0

0
-0

1
4

4
 

V
A

 
IN

V
E

ST
M

E
N

T
 

P
O

O
L

-I
D

A
-O

E
S

 
D

SR
 

1
0

6
,6

3
1

.3
1

 
1

0
6

,6
3

1
.3

1
 

1
0

0
-0

1
4

5
 

C
&

F 
B

A
N

K
-G

O
V

E
R

N
O

R
'S

· 
SC

H
O

O
L

 
FU

N
D

 
9

6
2

,4
8

3
.6

0
 

3
5

,4
4

0
.2

4
 

7
8

,2
8

7
.8

7
-

9
1

9
,6

3
5

.9
7

 
1

0
0

-0
1

4
6

 
F

IR
S

T
 

B
A

N
K

-W
A

T
E

R
L

IN
E

 
E

X
T

 
D

SR
 

A
C

C
T

 
2

1
,4

4
1

.7
1

 
4

. 
9

2
 

2
1

,4
4

6
.6

3
 

1
0

0
-0

1
5

5
 

R
ET

U
R

N
ED

 
C

H
EC

K
S 

5
0

.0
0

 
5

0
.0

0
 

1
0

0
-0

1
5

9
 

N
JS

 
H

O
L

D
IN

G
 

A
C

C
T

-F
IR

S
T

 
B

A
N

K
 

1
,8

7
6

.8
5

 
1

,8
7

6
.8

5
 

1
0

0
-0

1
6

0
 

E&
S 

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

B
O

N
D

 
E

SC
R

O
W

-C
&

F 
B

A
N

K
 

**
A

S
S

E
T

S
**

 
7

,2
0

1
,5

9
9

.2
8

 
3

,0
0

8
,5

0
3

.4
3

 
3

,3
2

7
,9

9
2

.0
5

-
6

,8
8

2
,1

1
0

.6
6

 

T
O

T
A

L
 

A
S

S
E

T
S

 
7

,2
0

1
,5

9
9

.2
8

 
3

,0
0

8
,5

0
3

.4
3

 
3

,3
2

7
,9

9
2

.0
5

-
6

,8
8

2
,1

1
0

.6
6

 

3
0

0
-0

0
0

0
 

**
R

E
V

E
N

U
E

 
FU

N
D

 
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

S*
* 

3
0

0
-0

1
0

0
 

G
EN

ER
A

L 
FU

N
D

 
B

A
LA

N
C

E 
4

,6
4

1
,3

8
4

.6
0

-
9

2
5

,0
8

8
.5

1
 

4
9

8
,7

5
8

.1
2

-
4

,2
1

5
,0

5
4

.2
1

-
3

0
0

-0
1

2
0

 
EC

O
N

O
M

IC
 

D
E

V
E

L
O

PM
E

N
T

 
FU

N
D

 
3

8
,8

7
1

. 
0

0
-

3
8

,8
7

1
. 

0
0

-
3

0
0

-0
1

5
0

 
A

S
S

E
T

 
F

O
R

F
E

IT
U

R
E

 
FU

N
D

 
B

A
LA

N
C

E 
6

5
,0

8
7

.7
5

-
6

5
,0

8
7

.7
5

-
3

0
0

-0
1

7
0

 
H

EA
LT

H
 

IN
SU

R
A

N
C

E
 

FU
N

D
 

3
0

0
-0

2
0

1
 

SO
C

IA
L

 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 
FU

N
D

 
B

A
LA

N
C

E 
1

4
6

,1
5

1
.6

4
 

1
4

6
,1

5
1

. 
6

4
-

3
0

0
-0

2
0

4
 

SC
H

O
O

L 
C

O
N

T
IN

G
E

N
C

Y
 

FU
N

D
 

1
,6

5
2

.3
7

-
1

,6
5

2
.3

7
-

3
0

0
-0

2
0

5
 

SC
H

O
O

L 
FU

N
D

 
B

A
LA

N
C

E 
2

9
2

,5
0

8
.8

6
-

1
,3

2
3

,8
7

8
.3

8
 

1
,0

3
1

,7
8

0
. 
7

2
-

4
1

1
. 2

0
-

3
0

0
-0

2
0

7
 

G
O

V
E

R
N

O
R

'S
 

SC
H

O
O

L 
FU

N
D

 
(G

SS
V

) 
9

6
2

,4
8

3
.6

0
-

7
8

,2
8

7
.8

7
 

3
5

,4
4

0
.2

4
-

9
1

9
,6

3
5

.9
7

-
3

0
0

-0
3

0
2

 
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 

P
R

O
JE

C
T

S
 

FU
N

D
 

B
A

LA
N

C
E 

3
0

0
-0

4
0

1
 

D
E

B
T

 
S

E
R

V
IC

E
 

FU
N

D
 

1
6

4
,0

8
3

.0
0

 
1

6
4

,0
8

3
.0

0
-

3
0

0
-0

5
0

0
 

C
O

M
PR

E
H

E
N

SI
V

E
 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

A
C

T
 

5
8

,4
5

8
.3

5
 

8
3

,6
6

0
.6

4
-

2
5

,2
0

2
.2

9
-

3
0

0
-0

5
0

1
 

U
T

IL
IT

Y
 

FU
N

D
 

(W
A

T
E

R
/S

E
W

E
R

) 
9

,6
2

3
.2

3
 

2
9

,6
1

2
.3

9
 

3
3

,7
6

5
.9

2
-

5
,4

6
9

.7
0

 
3

0
0

-0
5

1
5

 
SE

W
ER

 
R

E
SE

R
V

E
 

FU
N

D
 

(D
SR

) 
1

3
2

,0
7

3
.8

7
-

3
0

.3
2

-
1

3
2

,1
0

4
.1

9
-

3
0

0
-0

5
4

0
 

W
A

TE
R

 
R

E
SE

R
V

E
 

FU
N

D
 

1
9

,2
6

9
.6

7
-

4
.4

3
-

1
9

,2
7

4
.1

0
-

3
0

0
-0

5
4

5
 

W
A

T
E

R
L

IN
E

 
E

X
T

 
D

SR
 

FU
N

D
 

2
1

,4
4

1
. 

7
1

-
4

.9
2

-
2

1
,4

4
6

.6
3

-
3

0
0

-0
5

5
0

 
ID

A
 

O
E

S 
RD

 
D

SR
 

FU
N

D
 

1
0

6
, 
6

3
1

.3
1

-
1

0
6

,6
3

1
. 
3

1
-

3
0

0
-0

5
6

0
 

C
A

R
ES

 
FU

N
D

 
8

5
1

,3
2

6
.0

4
-

5
4

6
,4

1
9

.3
0

 
9

1
7

,4
9

0
.6

8
-

1
,2

2
2

,3
9

7
.4

2
-

3
0

0
-0

5
8

0
 

IP
R

 
FU

N
D

 
B

A
LA

N
C

E 
1

4
,1

0
4

.0
1

-
1

.2
0

-
1

4
,1

0
5

.2
1

-
3

0
0

-0
7

1
5

 
ID

A
 

FU
N

D
 

B
A

LA
N

C
E 

5
5

,9
4

7
.3

2
-

9
,0

4
0

.9
3

 
3

,7
7

5
.0

0
-

5
0

,6
8

1
.3

9
-

3
0

0
-0

7
3

3
 

S
P

E
C

IA
L

 
W

EL
FA

R
E 

FU
N

D
 

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

1
7

,9
5

1
.2

7
-

1
,2

0
0

.0
0

-
1

9
,1

5
1

. 2
7

-
**

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 

FU
N

D
 

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
S*

* 
7

,1
5

2
,6

5
1

. 
8

0
-

3
,2

2
2

,5
6

2
.0

2
 

2
,9

1
6

,1
4

6
.8

3
-

6
,8

4
6

,2
3

6
.6

1
-

T
O

T
A

L
 

P
R

IO
R

 
Y

R 
FU

N
D

 
B

A
LA

N
C

E 
7

,1
5

2
,6

5
1

. 
8

0
-

3
,2

2
2

,5
6

2
.0

2
 

2
,9

1
6

,1
4

6
.8

3
-

6
,8

4
6

,2
3

6
.6

1
-

T
O

T
A

L
 

R
EV

EN
U

E 
T

O
T

A
L

 
E

X
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
E

 
T

O
T

A
L

 
C

U
R

R
EN

T 
FU

N
D

 
B

A
LA

N
C

E 

118



··-·
 

T
O

T
A

L
 

L
IA

B
IL

IT
IE

S
 

A
N

D
 

FU
N

D
 

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
 

7
,1

5
2

,6
5

1
. 

8
0

-
3

,2
2

2
,5

6
2

.0
2

 
2

,9
1

6
,1

4
6

 .
'8

3
-

6
,8

4
6

,2
3

6
.6

1
-

1
0

/0
2

/2
0

 
*G

L
07

0*
 

C
U

M
B

ER
LA

N
D

 
C

O
 

PA
G

E 
2 

FU
N

D
 

#
-9

9
9

 
• 

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

R
'S

 
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

A
B

IL
IT

Y
* 

B
A

LA
N

C
E 

SH
E

E
T

 
T

IM
E

 
9

:3
6

 
8

/3
1

/2
0

2
0

 

A
C

C
O

U
N

T 
A

C
C

O
U

N
T 

PR
E

V
IO

U
S 

E
N

D
IN

G
 

N
U

M
B

ER
 

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
 

B
A

LA
N

C
E 

D
E

B
IT

. 
C

R
E

D
IT

 
B

A
LA

N
C

E 
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--

4
0

0
-0

0
0

0
 

**
O

T
H

E
R

 
FU

N
D

 
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

S*
* 

4
0

0
-0

1
0

5
 

O
V

ER
PA

Y
M

EN
TS

 
3

.8
4

-
2

,7
3

8
.4

1
 

2
,7

3
4

.5
7

-
4

0
0

-0
1

1
0

 
P

R
E

P
A

ID
 

T
A

X
E

S 
4

2
,8

5
4

.5
4

-
1

5
,9

9
3

.1
1

 
2

,9
2

3
.5

2
-

2
9

,7
8

4
.9

5
-

4
0

0
-0

1
4

0
 

CO
M

M
O

N
W

EA
LT

H
 

D
E

B
IT

 
A

C
C

O
U

N
T 

4
0

0
-0

1
5

0
 

CO
M

M
O

N
W

EA
LT

H
 

C
R

E
D

IT
 

A
C

C
O

U
N

T 
9

0
.0

0
-

1
,0

1
1

.1
2

 
1

,0
1

1
.1

2
-

9
0

.0
0

-
4

0
0

-0
1

5
5

 
N

O
N

-J
U

D
IC

IA
L

 
S

A
L

E
S

-H
O

L
D

IN
G

 
A

C
C

T
 

1
,8

7
6

.8
5

-
1

,8
7

6
.8

5
-

4
0

0
-0

1
6

0
 

E
R

O
SI

O
N

 
&

 
SE

D
 

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

B
O

N
D

 
ES

C
R

O
W

 
4

0
0

-0
2

1
0

 
CO

M
M

O
N

W
EA

LT
H

 
FU

N
D

S 
P

A
ID

 
IN

 
ER

R
O

R
 

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

-
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
-

4
0

0
-0

2
1

6
 

A
T

T
O

R
N

E
Y

 
F

E
E

S
 

1
2

2
.2

5
-

1
,4

5
5

.9
8

 
1

,4
5

5
.9

8
-

1
2

2
.2

5
-

**
O

T
H

E
R

 
FU

N
D

 
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

S*
* 

4
8

,9
4

7
.4

8
-

2
1

,1
9

8
.6

2
 

8
,1

2
5

.1
9

-
3

5
,8

7
4

.0
5

-

4
8

,9
4

7
.4

8
-

2
1

,1
9

8
.6

2
 

8
,1

2
5

.1
9

-
3

5
,8

7
4

.0
5

-

5
0

0
-0

0
0

0
 

**
U

N
C

O
L

L
E

C
T

E
D

 
T

A
X

E
S

**
 

5
0

0
-0

0
1

0
 

P
U

B
L

IC
 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

 
C

O
R

P
. 

T
A

X
E

S 
P

P
/R

E
 

4
2

4
,7

1
5

.2
2

 
4

2
4

,7
1

5
.2

2
 

5
0

0
-0

0
7

3
 

U
N

C
O

L
L

E
C

T
E

D
 

2
0

2
0

 
R

E
A

L
 

E
ST

A
T

E
 

TA
X

 
3

,2
6

5
,1

6
5

.1
4

 
3

0
,1

9
3

.0
7

-
3

,2
3

4
,9

7
2

.0
7

 
5

0
0

-0
0

7
4

 
U

N
C

O
L

L
E

C
T

E
D

 
2

0
1

9
 

R
E

A
L

 
E

ST
A

T
E

 
T

A
X

 
2

3
9

,4
7

0
.3

7
 

6
,9

5
0

.9
7

-
2

3
2

,5
1

9
.4

0
 

5
0

0
-0

0
7

5
 

U
N

C
O

L
L

E
C

T
E

D
 

2
0

1
8

 
R

E
A

L
 

E
ST

A
T

E
 

TA
X

 
1

5
9

,5
4

1
.7

3
 

5
,3

8
6

.1
2

-
1

5
4

,1
5

5
.6

1
 

5
0

0
-0

0
7

6
 

U
N

C
O

L
L

E
C

T
E

D
 

2
0

1
7

 
R

E
A

L
 

E
ST

A
T

E
 

TA
X

 
1

1
9

,3
4

8
.6

2
 

2
,0

5
5

.2
8

-
1

1
7

,2
9

3
.3

4
 

5
0

0
-0

0
7

7
 

U
N

C
O

L
L

E
C

T
E

D
 

2
0

1
6

 
R

E
A

L
 

E
ST

A
T

E
 

TA
X

 
8

3
,1

6
9

.6
2

 
1

,5
8

5
.0

8
-

8
1

,5
8

4
.5

4
 

5
0

0
-0

0
7

8
 

U
N

C
O

L
L

E
C

T
E

D
 

2
0

1
5

 
R

E
A

L
 

E
ST

A
T

E
 

TA
X

 
5

7
,6

7
4

.2
0

 
1

,5
4

7
.6

5
-

5
6

,1
2

6
.5

5
 

5
0

0
-0

0
7

9
 

U
N

C
O

L
L

E
C

T
E

D
 

2
0

1
4

 
R

E
A

L
 

E
ST

A
T

E
 

TA
X

 
3

9
,6

7
7

.0
5

 
8

1
6

.3
8

-
3

8
,8

6
0

.6
7

 
5

0
0

-0
0

8
0

 
U

N
C

O
L

L
E

C
T

E
D

 
2

0
1

3
 

R
E

A
L

 
E

ST
A

T
E

 
T

A
X

E
S 

2
6

,9
3

4
.0

4
 

1
,5

5
3

.1
4

-
2

5
,3

8
0

.9
0

 
5

0
0

-0
0

8
1

 
U

N
C

O
L

L
E

C
T

E
D

 
2

0
1

2
 

R
E

A
L

 
E

S
T

A
T

E
 

T
A

X
E

S 
1

2
,0

7
7

.2
9

 
7

9
7

.6
1

-
1

1
,2

7
9

.6
8

 
5

0
0

-0
1

5
0

 
U

N
C

O
L

L
E

C
T

E
D

 
2

0
1

1
/2

0
0

6
 

R
E

A
L

 
E

ST
A

T
E

 
1

0
,8

3
7

.5
1

 
6

6
3

.6
8

-
1

0
,1

7
3

.8
3

 
5

0
0

-0
1

5
9

 
2

0
1

5
 

V
E

H
IC

L
E

 
L

IC
E

N
S

E
 

TA
X

 
6

,0
8

9
.3

8
 

4
8

.0
4

-
6

,0
4

1
.3

4
 

5
0

0
-0

1
6

0
 

2
0

1
6

 
V

E
H

IC
L

E
 

L
IC

E
N

S
E

 
TA

X
 

8
,5

1
5

.4
4

 
1

9
5

.0
0

-
8

,3
2

0
.4

4
 

5
0

0
-0

1
6

1
 

2
0

1
7

 
V

E
H

IC
L

E
 

L
IC

E
N

S
E

 
TA

X
 

1
0

,7
3

6
.9

4
 

3
0

7
.0

0
-

1
0

,4
2

9
.9

4
 

5
0

0
-0

1
6

2
 

2
0

1
8

 
V

E
H

IC
L

E
 

L
IC

E
N

S
E

 
TA

X
 

1
5

,5
9

5
.3

0
 

5
0

1
.0

0
-

1
5

,0
9

4
.3

0
 

5
0

0
-0

1
6

3
 

2
0

1
9

 
V

E
H

IC
L

E
 

L
IC

E
N

S
E

 
TA

X
 

3
2

,0
0

4
.8

5
 

2
3

.0
0

 
2

,6
0

9
.6

7
-

2
9

,4
1

8
.1

8
 

5
0

0
-0

1
6

4
 

2
0

2
0

 
V

E
H

IC
L

E
 

L
IC

E
N

S
E

 
TA

X
 

2
5

0
,6

7
5

.0
0

 
8

8
8

.0
7

-
2

4
9

,7
8

6
.9

3
 

5
0

0
-0

1
7

8
 

U
N

C
O

L
L

. 
2

0
1

5
 

PE
R

SO
N

A
L

 
PR

O
PE

R
T

Y
 

TA
X

 
2

6
,8

2
5

.7
9

 
2

9
8

.7
1

-
2

6
,5

2
7

.0
8

 
5

0
0

-0
1

7
9

 
U

N
C

O
L

L
. 

2
0

1
6

 
PE

R
SO

N
A

L
 

PR
O

PE
R

T
Y

 
TA

X
 

3
5

,5
1

5
.8

7
 

2
,0

5
6

.1
8

-
3

3
,4

5
9

.6
9

 
5

0
0

-0
1

8
0

 
U

N
C

O
L

L
. 

2
0

1
7

 
PE

R
SO

N
A

L
 

PR
O

PE
R

T
Y

 
T

A
X

 
5

1
,3

4
3

.9
7

 
2

,2
0

5
.2

8
-

4
9

,1
3

8
.6

9
 

5
0

0
-0

1
8

1
 

U
N

C
O

L
L

. 
2

0
1

8
 

PE
R

SO
N

A
L

 
PR

O
PE

R
T

Y
 

TA
X

 
7

7
,0

3
4

.4
5

 
3

,4
3

9
.8

8
-

7
3

,5
9

4
.5

7
 

5
0

0
-0

1
8

2
 

U
N

C
O

L
L

. 
2

0
1

9
 

PE
R

SO
N

A
L

 
PR

O
PE

R
T

Y
 

TA
X

 
1

9
1

,5
5

5
.8

3
 

8
3

.2
5

 
1

9
,2

6
1

.0
9

-
1

7
2

,3
7

7
.9

9
 

5
0

0
-0

1
8

3
 

U
N

C
O

L
L

. 
2

0
2

0
 

PE
R

SO
N

A
L

 
PR

O
PE

R
T

Y
 

TA
X

 
2

,5
1

2
,1

7
1

.2
2

 
1

6
,2

1
2

.0
1

-
2

,4
9

5
,9

5
9

.2
1

 
5

0
0

-0
2

0
0

 
R

E
SE

R
V

E
 

U
N

C
O

L
L

E
C

T
E

D
 

C
O

U
N

TY
 

T
A

X
E

S 
4

,8
9

3
,8

2
8

.6
1

-
9

9
,5

7
0

.9
1

 
2

,7
6

2
,9

5
2

.4
7

-
7

,5
5

7
,2

1
0

.1
7

-
5

0
0

-0
4

0
0

 
U

N
C

O
LL

 
M

IS
C

 
F

E
E

S
 

2
,5

0
2

.5
0

 
2

,5
0

2
.5

0
 

5
0

0
-0

4
0

1
 

R
E

S
E

R
V

E
-M

IS
C

 
F

E
E

S
 

2
,5

0
2

.5
0

-
2

,5
0

2
.5

0
-

5
0

0
-0

8
0

0
 

U
N

C
O

L
L

E
C

T
E

D
 

W
A

TE
R

 
C

H
A

R
G

E
S 

8
,2

6
5

.3
6

 
1

1
,8

9
0

.5
5

 
9

,7
4

7
.3

5
-

1
0

,4
0

8
.5

6
 

5
0

0
-0

8
1

0
 

R
E

SE
R

V
E

 
U

N
C

O
L

L
E

C
T

E
D

 
W

A
TE

R
 

C
H

A
R

G
ES

 
8

,2
6

5
.3

6
-

9
,7

4
7

.3
5

 
1

1
,8

9
0

.5
5

-
1

0
,4

0
8

.5
6

-
5

0
0

-0
9

0
0

 
U

N
C

O
L

L
E

C
T

E
D

 
SE

W
ER

 
C

H
A

R
G

E
S 

1
7

,9
7

0
.6

0
 

2
4

,8
0

7
.3

6
 

2
3

,8
7

4
.7

8
-

1
8

,9
0

3
.1

8
 

5
0

0
-0

9
1

0
 

R
E

SE
R

V
E

 
U

N
C

O
L

L
E

C
T

E
D

 
SE

W
ER

 
C

H
A

R
G

ES
 

1
7

,9
7

0
.6

0
-

2
3

,8
7

4
.7

8
 

2
4

,8
0

7
.3

6
-

1
8

,9
0

3
.1

8
-

5
0

0
-1

0
1

5
 

U
N

C
O

L
L

E
C

T
E

D
 

2
0

1
5

 
R

O
L

L
B

A
C

K
 

TA
X

 
6

1
. 

7
1

 
6

1
.7

1
-

5
0

0
-1

0
1

6
 

U
N

C
O

L
L

E
C

T
E

D
 

2
0

1
6

 
R

O
L

L
B

A
C

K
 

TA
X

 
6

0
.6

4
 

6
0

.6
4

-
5

0
0

-1
0

1
7

 
U

N
C

O
L

L
E

C
T

E
D

 
2

0
1

7
 

R
O

L
L

B
A

C
K

 
TA

X
 

5
6

.2
3

 
5

6
.2

3
-

5
0

0
-1

0
1

8
 

U
N

C
O

L
L

E
C

T
E

D
 

2
0

1
8

 
R

O
L

L
B

A
C

K
 

T
A

X
 

5
2

0
.4

0
 

5
1

.8
2

-
4

6
8

.5
8

 

119



1
0

/0
2

/2
0

 
*G

L
07

0*
 

C
U

M
B

ER
LA

N
D

 
CO

 
PA

G
E 

3 
FU

N
D

 
#

-9
9

9
 

* 
T

R
E

A
S

U
R

E
R

'S
 

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

B
IL

IT
Y

 
* 

B
A

LA
N

C
E 

S
H

E
E

T
 

T
IM

E
 

9
:3

6
 

8
/3

1
/2

0
2

0
 

A
C

C
O

U
N

T 
A

C
C

O
U

N
T 

PR
E

V
IO

U
S 

E
N

D
IN

G
 

N
U

M
B

ER
 

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
 

B
A

LA
N

C
E 

D
E

B
IT

 
C

R
E

D
IT

 
B

A
LA

N
C

E 
--

--
--

--
--

-
--

--
--

--

5
0

0
-1

0
1

9
 

U
N

C
O

L
L

E
C

T
E

D
 

2
0

1
9

 
R

O
L

L
B

A
C

K
 

TA
X

 
4

3
1

. 
8

0
 

4
7

.4
1

-
3

8
4

.3
9

 
5

0
0

-1
0

2
0

 
U

N
C

O
L

L
E

C
T

E
D

 
2

0
2

0
 

R
O

LL
B

A
C

K
 

TA
X

 
4

1
. 

5
3

 
4

1
.5

3
-

5
0

0
-1

0
9

9
 

R
E

SE
R

V
E

-U
N

C
O

L
L

E
C

T
E

D
 

R
O

L
L

B
A

C
K

 
T

A
X

E
S 

1
,1

7
2

.3
1

-
3

1
9

.3
4

 
8

5
2

.9
7

-
**

U
N

C
O

L
L

E
C

T
E

D
 

T
A

X
E

S
**

 
2

,9
3

3
,1

6
2

.7
6

 
2

,9
3

3
,1

6
2

.7
6

-

CO
M

M
O

N
W

EA
LT

H
 

R
E

IM
B

-P
P

T
R

A
 

5
1

0
-2

0
1

4
 

CO
M

M
O

N
W

EA
LT

H
 

R
E

IM
B

-2
0

1
4

 
8

7
1

,7
3

5
.9

2
 

8
7

1
,7

3
5

.9
2

 
5

1
0

-2
0

1
5

 
CO

M
M

O
N

W
EA

LT
H

 
R

E
IM

B
-2

0
1

5
 

8
7

1
,7

3
5

.9
2

 
3

7
.5

5
-

8
7

1
,6

9
8

.3
7

 
5

1
0

-2
0

1
6

 
CO

M
M

O
N

W
EA

LT
H

 
R

E
IM

B
-2

0
1

6
 

8
7

0
,4

1
7

.6
9

 
2

9
.8

5
-

8
7

0
,3

8
7

.8
4

 
5

1
0

-2
0

1
7

 
CO

M
M

O
N

W
EA

LT
H

 
R

E
IM

B
-2

0
1

7
 

8
7

1
,5

3
8

.0
7

 
2

7
.6

1
-

8
7

1
,5

1
0

.4
6

 
5

1
0

-2
0

1
8

 
CO

M
M

O
N

W
EA

LT
H

 
R

E
IM

B
-2

0
1

8
 

8
7

0
,0

6
6

.8
1

 
2

3
.0

9
-

8
7

0
,0

4
3

.7
2

 
5

1
0

-2
0

1
9

 
CO

M
M

O
N

W
EA

LT
H

 
R

E
IM

B
-2

0
1

9
 

8
6

9
,6

1
1

.2
8

 
1

5
2

.9
6

-
8

6
9

,4
5

8
.3

2
 

5
1

0
-2

0
2

0
 

CO
M

M
O

N
W

EA
LT

H
 

R
E

IM
B

. 
-

2
0

2
0

 
8

7
7

,0
5

7
.3

2
 

7
9

.5
7

-
8

7
6

,9
7

7
.7

5
 

5
1

0
-9

9
9

9
 

E
ST

IM
A

T
E

D
 

CO
M

M
O

N
W

EA
LT

H
 

R
E

SE
R

V
E

 
5

,2
2

5
,1

0
5

.6
9

-
3

5
0

.6
3

 
8

7
7

,0
5

7
.3

2
-

6
,1

0
1

,8
1

2
.3

8
-

CO
M

M
O

N
W

EA
LT

H
 

R
E

IM
B

-P
P

T
R

A
 

8
7

7
,4

0
7

.9
5

 
8

7
7

,4
0

7
.9

5
-

3
,8

1
0

,5
7

0
.7

1
 

3
,8

1
0

,5
7

0
.7

1
-

6
0

0
-0

0
0

0
 

**
S

T
A

T
E

 
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S*
* 

6
0

0
-0

1
7

3
 

U
N

C
O

L
L

. 
ST

A
T

E
 

IN
C

O
M

E 
T

A
X

-2
0

1
8

 
6

0
0

-0
1

7
4

 
U

N
C

O
L

L
. 

ST
A

T
E

 
IN

C
O

M
E 

T
A

X
-2

0
1

9
 

6
0

0
-0

1
8

5
 

E
ST

IM
A

T
E

D
 

ST
A

T
E

 
IN

C
O

M
E 

T
A

X
-2

0
1

9
 

6
0

0
-0

1
8

6
 

E
ST

IM
A

T
E

D
 

ST
A

T
E

 
IN

C
O

M
E 

T
A

X
-2

0
2

0
 

4
,9

5
9

.0
0

-
7

3
0

.0
0

-
5

,6
8

9
.0

0
-

6
0

0
-0

1
9

0
 

R
E

SE
R

V
E

 
U

N
C

O
L

L
E

C
T

E
D

 
ST

A
T

E
 

T
A

X
E

S 
4

,9
5

9
.0

0
 

7
3

0
.0

0
 

5
,6

8
9

.0
0

 
**

S
T

A
T

E
 

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S*

* 
7

3
0

.0
0

 
7

3
0

.0
0

-

7
3

0
.0

0
 

7
3

0
.0

0
-

7
0

0
-0

0
0

0
 

**
D

E
B

T
 

FU
N

D
S*

* 
7

0
0

-0
2

2
1

 
L

IT
E

R
A

R
Y

 
LO

A
N

 
-

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y

 
SC

H
O

O
L

 
1

,1
6

6
,6

6
6

.5
9

 
1

,1
6

6
,6

6
6

.5
9

 
7

0
0

-0
2

2
3

 
V

P
S

A
-H

S
/M

S
 

LO
A

N
 

#
2

 
1

2
,9

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

1
2

,9
9

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
7

0
0

-0
2

2
6

 
SE

W
ER

 
LO

A
N

 
-

FA
R

M
ER

S 
H

O
M

E 
A

D
M

 
1

,1
2

7
,8

3
3

.1
5

 
1

,1
2

7
,8

3
3

.1
5

 
7

0
0

-0
2

2
7

 
W

A
T

E
R

L
IN

E
 

E
X

T
 

L
O

A
N

-U
SD

A
 

8
3

2
,2

9
2

.2
2

 
8

3
2

,2
9

2
.2

2
 

7
0

0
-0

2
3

1
 

C
O

U
R

TH
O

U
SE

 
L

O
A

N
-S

U
N

T
R

U
ST

 
4

8
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

4
8

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
7

0
0

-0
2

3
6

 
P

U
B

L
IC

 
F

A
C

IL
IT

IE
S

 
N

O
T

E
-2

0
0

9
 

3
,0

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

3
,0

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

7
0

0
-0

2
3

7
 

V
P

S
A

-H
S

/M
S

 
LO

A
N

 
#

1
 

4
,7

4
9

,9
1

6
.0

0
 

4
,7

4
9

,9
1

6
.0

0
 

7
0

0
-0

2
3

9
 

ID
A

 
RD

 
L

O
A

N
-O

E
S 

PR
O

PE
R

T
Y

 
1

,7
5

1
,2

9
2

.5
8

 
1

,7
5

1
,2

9
2

.5
8

 
7

0
0

-0
2

4
0

 
A

M
ER

ES
C

O
 

LO
A

N
 

5
1

2
,8

8
7

.0
0

 
1

3
8

,4
5

8
.0

0
-

3
7

4
,4

2
9

.0
0

 
7

0
0

-0
2

5
0

 
R

E
SE

R
V

E
 

D
E

B
T

 
FU

N
D

 
2

6
,6

7
7

,8
8

7
.5

4
-

1
3

8
,4

5
8

.0
0

 
2

6
,5

3
9

,4
2

9
.5

4
-

**
D

E
B

T
 

FU
N

D
S*

* 
1

3
8

,4
5

8
.0

0
 

1
3

8
,4

5
8

.0
0

-

1
3

8
,4

5
8

.0
0

 
1

3
8

,4
5

8
.0

0
-

120



# 
Tr
an
sa
ct
io
n
s

To
ta
l $

# 
H
el
p
ed

# 
Tr
an
sa
ct
io
n
s

To
ta
l $

# 
H
el
p
ed

1
6
7

$
4
,0
3
8
.5
1

6
5

1
7

6
7

$
4
,5
5
5
.5
7

6
5

2
7
8

$
4
,0
8
4
.5
3

7
0

1
8

8
7

$
5
,9
4
7
.5
5

4
5

3
7
4

$
4
,6
4
2
.7
4

8
0

1
9

4
8
0

$
5
,2
4
0
.0
3

8
8

2
0

5
2
1

6
2
2

7
2
3

1
3
0

$
2
,9
2
4
.8
4

6
8

8
7
5

$
2
,4
8
1
.3
7

8
5

2
4

9
2

$
5
,6
1
4
.2
4

6
0

9
6
1

$
3
,0
2
4
.3
2

4
0

2
5

8
9

$
6
,1
1
1
.8
4

6
0

1
0

7
0

$
4
,6
0
4
.0
4

7
5

2
6

1
1

9
4

$
2
,9
8
6
.6
9

5
5

2
7

1
2

2
8

5
5

$
2
,8
5
2
.9
7

1
0
5

1
3

2
9

7
8

$
9
,9
2
0
.6
8

7
2

1
4

6
0

$
2
,2
4
9
.0
0

8
2

3
0

9
9

$
7
,8
9
5
.9
7

8
5

1
5

5
8

$
2
,5
4
7
.8
2

7
0

3
1

1
6

6
1

$
4
,8
0
2
.6
9

7
5

1
4
7
5

$
8
6
,5
2
5
.4
0

1
3
4
5

Tr
an

sa
ct
io
n
s 
fo
r 
D
M
V
 S
e
le
ct

Se
p
tm

b
er
 2
0
2
0

P
re
p
ar
ed

 b
y 
C
o
m
m
is
si
o
n
er
 o
f 
R
ev
en

u
e'
s 
O
ff
ic
e

121



CUMBERLAND COUNTY 

BUILDING INSPECTIONS 
DEPARTMENT 

SEPTEMBER 2020 

MONTHLY 
REPORT 

122



COUNIYof 
CUMBERLAND 

VIRGINIA Current Month YTD Current Month YTD 

FOUNDED • l74 9 September 2019 2019 2020 2020 

Singlewides 0 2 0 4 

Building Official's Office Doublewides 1 6 1 10 

Leland H. Leeds Modular 0 7 1 1 
Building Official 

lleeds a cumberlandcount, , 1rg1n1a go, 
1 31 New Homes 5 27 

Mackenzie Tate 
Building Coordinator Ag & Exempt 0 1 0 3 

mtate a cumbcrlandcount~ , 1rg1n1a.go, 

Garages & Carports 6 23 1 11 

P.O. Box 11 0 
Additions & Remodels 1 19 0 23 I Courthouse Circle 

Cumberl and, VA 23040 
(804) 492-9 I 14 Phone 

Misc 26 214 29 315 

Commercial 2 25 3 13 

Totals 41 325 35 392 

Total Fees Collected $5,599.91 $46,536.30 2447.59 $39,032 .93 

E-911 Fees Collected $60.00 $444.00 12 $420.00 

Total Estimated Value $1,123,630.00 $11,180,216.00 354517 $7,685,732 .00 

Admi n. Fees $35.00 $235.50 125 $790.00 

CO's Issued 7 29 2 41 

,, ,, ,, cumbcrlandcount~ , 1rg1n1a.go, 

123



MINUTES OF THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting 
Cumberland County Circuit Courtroom 

Monday, August 24, 2020 
6:30 p.m. 

 
PRESENT:  Bill Burger, District 3, Chairman 

Hubert Allen, District 4 
Leo Henderson, At-Large 
William Flippen, At-Large 

 
 ALSO PRESENT: Chelsey White Planning and Zoning Administrator 
    Donald Unmussig, County Administrator 
    Gene Brooks, District 4, Board of Supervisors liaison   
     

        
ABSENT:  Randy Bryant, District 1, Vice-Chairman 
    Stephen Donahue, District 2  
 
   
 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
 
Chairman Burger called the Planning Commission’s regular meeting of Monday, August 24, 
2020, to order at 6:30 p.m. and a quorum was established. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
MOTION: 
Commissioner Allen made a motion to amend the agenda as presented to allow Dominion 
Energy to deliver a presentation on solar energy opportunities between item four and item five. 
Commissioner Henderson seconded. The motion carried unanimously with a vote of 4-0. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
MOTION: 
Commissioner Allen made a motion to approve the minutes from July 27, 2020. Commissioner 
Henderson seconded. The motion carried unanimously with a vote of 4-0. 
 
DOMINION ENERGY PRESENTATION  
 
Eric Greene, External Affairs Manager for Dominion Energy, introduced Todd Flowers, Manager 
of Business Development for Dominion Energy, who delivered a PowerPoint presentation on 

124



solar energy opportunities entitled “Powering a Greener Future with Renewable Energy”.  The 
presentation included information on the 2020 Virginia Clean Economy Act (VCEA), changes to 
tax provisions for solar projects, benefits of solar projects to localities, and siting agreements and 
considerations for solar projects. A copy of this presentation is available in the Planning 
Commission file for the August 24th, 2020 meeting.   
 
SOLAR PANEL FACILITY CODE AMENDMENT DRAFT 
 
Ms. White stated that after the July 27th Planning Commission Meeting, neighboring 
communities recently adopted solar ordinances were sent to the Planning Commission for review 
and it was requested that comments and input be submitted to staff and that staff has not received 
any comments from commissioners.   
 
Ms. White stated that she spoke with Chairman Burger and he requested staff review the CA 18-
03 draft amendment to determine whether it has all of the components of Prince Edward’s newly 
adopted Alternative Energy ordinance. Ms. White mentioned that staff has reviewed Prince 
Edward’s Alternative Energy ordinance to CA 18-03 draft amendment and in general, the 
ordinances are structured differently. 
 
Ms. White stated that both require a conditional use permit for large facilities as well as 
minimum landscaping, buffering, setbacks, fencing, and decommissioning. The Prince Edward 
County Alternative energy ordinance defines and differentiates “small-scale” vs. “large-scale” 
energy facilities. Ms. White mentioned that CA 18-03 exempts certain small-scale projects, such 
as homeowners and/or farmers; however, Prince Edward does not exempt these projects but 
instead categorizes them as “small-scale”. Ms. White stated that small scale projects require a 
plan but no CUP and that all large-scale projects must obtain a CUP. Ms. White mentioned that 
the Prince Edward County ordinance contains a section entitled “Additional consideration for 
conditions” (Section 53-159).  
 
Ms. White stated that staff recommended that the Planning Commission review and discuss 
Prince Edward’s Additional Considerations for conditions section to determine if additional 
considerations should be added to Cumberland County’s solar energy facility code amendment. 
She stated that some of the conditions may provide for additional oversight for the Planning 
Commission and Board of Supervisors to consider a variety of impacts of each project on a case 
by case basis.  
 
Ms. White also stated that this section is where language could be added that is specific to 
Cumberland County and that Cumberland County could encourage specific types of sites for 
development such as landfills in the County that are no longer in use, EPA superfund sites, old 
water plants, etc. which could help preserve the scenic and rural landscape.  
 
Chairman Burger stated that he does not believe that a farmer should have to jump through hoops 
to put solar panels on their farm regarding requiring a conditional use permit. There was 
discussion regarding restrictions for personal and commercial use and whether or not there 
should be a permit process based on the project scale. 
 

125



Commissioner Allen asked if the commissioners thought that the buffer was sufficient. He stated 
that two years ago argued for a greater setback. Commissioner Allen stated that a 50’ setback 
from any adjacent property line is a minimal amount of space and solar panel facilities should be 
hidden as much as possible in a rural county like Cumberland. He stated that only two rows of 
screening trees may not be sufficient and that a security fence can easily be breached by 
vandalism. Mr. Allen stated that Dominion Energy projects usually have a greater setback 
distance.   
 
Chairman Burger stated that Prince Edward’s setback is 75 feet from the road and 50 feet from 
any adjacent property line.  
 
Commissioner Allen stated that the solar facility in Buckingham County can be seen from the 
road.  
 
Mr. Unmussig stated that he hasn’t heard that citizens have complained about being able to see 
solar panel facilities while traveling down the road.  
 
There was a discussion regarding proper screening for solar panel facilities and whether or not 
there would be an adverse reaction from the public regarding viability. Discussion continued 
regarding solar panel facilities that can be seen from driving on public roads and near residences 
in other localities such as Buckingham, Middlesex, and Powhatan Counties, and what the public 
reaction has been.  
 
Chairman Burger stated that he would not necessarily care about seeing a solar panel facility 
while driving on a road, but may not want to see one in the viewshed of his house.  
 
Chairman Burger stated that solar facility businesses should not be treated differently from any 
other type of business regarding setbacks. He stated that solar panel facilities should not be 
singled out unless there are provable adverse impacts that can be clearly articulated. Chairman 
Burger stated that since solar panel facilities do not make noise, or produce odors like other types 
of developments such as landfills, then solar panel facilities are more similar to commercial and 
retail developments and should have a similar setback requirement. 
 
Supervisor Brooks stated the requirements should not be too restrictive and referenced the 
cancellation of the Atlantic Coast Pipeline as an example.  
 
Mr. Schember, a citizen in the audience, asked for permission to speak. Chairman Burger 
permitted him. Mr. Schember spoke about the solar panels on his farm and the cost benefits that 
he has experienced as a result. He mentioned that increasing the tree buffer will decrease the 
effectiveness of the solar facility.  
 
Mr. Unmussig agreed and stated that the trees limit the amount of time in the day that the solar 
panels will get direct sunlight.  
 
It was agreed by staff and the Commission that an increased buffer could be required on a case-
by-case basis during the conditional use permit process.  

126



 
Mr. Unmussig asked where does the EDA come into play in seeking to recruit solar energy 
developers, stating that the EDA has already been approached by several of these types of 
companies.  
 
Chairman Burger stated that the EDA is limited until an ordinance has been adopted that permits 
solar panel facilities. 
 
Chairman Burger and Commissioner Allen agreed that they would like for a solar panel facility 
permitting process to be in place because this type of development could bring revenue to 
Cumberland County.   
 
There was a discussion between staff and the planning commission on whether or not an 
additional considerations section needs to be added to Cumberland County’s solar facility code 
amendment draft. Following the discussion, the Commission concurred that an additional 
considerations section should be added to the code amendment to allow for more discretion in the 
permitting process.  
 
MOTION: 
Commissioner Allen made a motion to edit the current solar facility code amendment draft to 
include an additional considerations section similar to section 53-159 of Prince Edward’s newly 
adopted Alternative Energy zoning code amendment. Commissioner Henderson seconded. The 
motion carried unanimously with a vote of 4-0. 
 
MOTION: 
Commissioner Allen made a motion to set a public hearing for the revised solar facility code 
amendment for the September 28th planning commission meeting. Commissioner Flippen 
seconded. The motion carried unanimously with a vote of 4-0. 
 
 
GENERAL CITIZEN COMMENT 
 
None. 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 
None. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
None. 
 
GENERAL COMMISSIONER COMMENTS 
 
None. 
 

127



ADJOURNMENT 
 
MOTION: 
Commissioner Allen moved to adjourn Commissioner Henderson seconded.  The motion carried 
unanimously with a vote of 4-0.  The meeting adjourned at 7:43 p.m. 
 
Attested:  

 
 
_________________________________________ ____________ 
Bill Burger, Planning Commission Chairman Date 

 
    
  ________________________________________   ____________ 
  Chelsey White, Planning/Zoning Administrator Date  

128



OCT 2020 VOL 01

child.

Cumberland 4-H is from the Molina

book per

excited to share that the State 4-H Office received a sizeable donation of books
Foundation. The grantee’s goal is to get books into the hands of youth. Pictured are the Johnson family, who stopped by our
office to pick up a camp box and a Molina Book. Donations were also made to the Cumberland Library. We are planning to
donate books to The Christmas Mother. If you know families that could benefit from a free book, please direct them to the
Cumberland Extension Office. One

link:

During the Summer, The

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC4VU28Sv27AVj4mEMgHQkPQ .

Cumberland Recreation
Department, Bear

our
YouTube Channel to

Cumberland 4-H offered several virtual programs, partnering with
Creek

view
Lake State Park, and the Central Piedmont Master Naturalist. Please visit our

virtual projects at the following

Cumberland Agriculture and Natural Resources has been utilizing Zoom, Google, and Facebook technologies to keep our

www.buckinghamcattlemensassociation.com and explore the "Educational Resources” tab. We do have plans to hold
additional virtual workshops throughout the fall of the year.

The Buckingham Cattlemen’s Association had two livestock sales during the pandemic which changed the marketing aspect
of the livestock. In order to reduce in-person contact, sale information was mailed and emailed. Vidoes and photos of all

clientel up to date with programming and information. Cumberland Youth participated in the VIRTUAL Piedmont Area
Junior Livestock Show. All youth were asked to enter videos of themselves showing thier livestock. These videos were sent

livestock were uploaded to Youtube, Facebook, and the Buckingham Cattlemen’s website. The utilization of this website
also served as a hub for all livestock based program information across the state. We encourage you to visit

to a judge for placement and a virtual awards show was then held after the show “date". The pandemic has not slowed
down the amount of agriculture and natural resources related inquires that come in to our office. Producers and
homeowners have called, emailed, texted and visited in person with questions related to soil sampling, animal health,
upcoming programs, weed identification, pond aquatic weed management, and gardening and landscape management. Field
visits to farms and homes were conducted to answer these questions, identifiy problem weeds, help marketing livestock,
etc.

129



MONTHLY NEWSLETTER

OCT 2020 VOL 01

Cumberland 4-H Agent, Linda Eanes, has partnered with Nottoway 4-H and 4Tucson Education Domain to
create a puppet play entitled, “Where in the Zoo Are You?” This play brings to life the short story of the same
name by Robin Blumenthal, 4Tucson Education Domain. This resources was created to help families cope with
traumatic experiences; like COVID-19. Please feel free to share the following video link:
https://youtu.be/fhbj8ybP8fo with families. This puppet play was developed to assist families and those working
with youth to help them process this challenging season. In the video description, you will find the short story
that the play bought to life and resources for conversation starters.

Virginia Cooperative Extension programs and employment are open to all, regardless of age, color, disability,
gender, gender identity, gender expression, national origin, political affiliation, race, religion, sexual

orientation, genetic information, veteran status, or any other basis protected by law. An equal
opportunity/affirmative action employer. Issued in furtherance of Cooperative Extension work, Virginia

Polytechnic Institute and State University, Virginia State University, and the U.S. Department of Agriculture
cooperating. Edwin J. Jones, Director, Virginia Cooperative Extension, Virginia Tech, Blacksburg; M. Ray

McKinnie, Administrator, 1890 Extension Program, Virginia State University, Petersburg.

If you are a person with a disability and desire any assistive devices, services or other accommodations
to participate in this activity, please contact Cumberland Extension Office at 804-492-4390 during

business hours of 8 a.m. and 4:30 p.m. to discuss accommodations 5 days prior to the event.

https://www.facebook.com/vcecumberland/

130


	20201013.BOS.Agenda
	20201013.BOS.packet.minus.agenda
	4.Closed Session Certification
	7.RESOLUTION-  Stuart Harris 10132020
	8.d.1.Holiday_Lake_4-H_request_for_Cares_Funds_2020908
	8.d.2.Holiday_Lake_4-H_request_for_Cares_Funds_memo_20200908
	8.f.1.CRC_CEDS Update 2020
	8.f.CRC_CEDS Update 2020
	10.a.1.PH_notice_CA 20-01 - Abatement of Levies - public hearing notice
	10.a.2.a.CA20-01_BOS_Memo
	10.a.2.CA 20-01 - Abatement of Levies - Code
	10.b.1.PH_notice_CA 20-03 - Courthouse Security Fee 20201013
	10.b.2.PH_notice_CA 20-03 - Courthouse Security Fee  memo 20201013
	10.b.3.CA 20-03 - Courthouse Security Fee - CODE
	10.c.1.PH_notice_CA 20-04 - Watershed Protection Ordinance revisions 20201013
	10.c.2.CA 20-04 - Watershed Protection Ordinance memo
	10.c.3.CA 20-04 Watershed Protection Ordinance September 2019 version PH
	10.d.0.FINAL BOS PH_notice_CA 20-05 - Solar Facility - public hearing notice
	10.d.1.PH_CA20-05_solar_facilities_BOS_Memo_20201013
	10.d.2.CA 20-05 Solar Facility proposed language
	11.a.2.20200908.BOS.meeting.minutes
	11.b.i.White Paper -Appointment needed for WIB
	11.b.ii.White Paper -Appointments needed for EDA 20201013
	11.b.iii.White Paper -Appointment needed for PC
	12.a.Monthly_budget_report_20201013
	12.c.Budget Appropriations - CARES
	12.e.1..Refund_request_COR_and_TREAS_20201013
	12.e.2.Refund memo
	13.a.Monthly Planning Update_October 2020
	19.a.1.Treasurers_report_1_of_2_20201013
	19.a.2.Treasurers_report_2_of_2_20201013
	19.b.Transaction tracker 20201013
	19.c.Building_Inspections_Report
	19.d.2020_08_24_minutes_PC
	19.f.Cumberland BOS Newsletter Oct 2020
	BOSOct Newsletter pg 1 (3)
	BOS Oct Newsletter pg 2 (1)





